Alcohol Licensing Committee Meeting



Whitewater Municipal Building Community Room, 312 West Whitewater St., Whitewater, WI 53190 *In Person and Virtual

Thursday, July 10, 2025 - 5:30 PM

Citizens are welcome (and encouraged) to join our webinar via computer, smart phone, or telephone. Citizen participation is welcome during topic discussion periods.

Please click the link below to join:

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85881029740?pwd=dvWG7PmC7CwVXbWmmuwqnV8ReKaCi0.1

Telephone: +1 (312) 626-6799 US Webinar ID: 858 8102 9740

Passcode: 051898

Please note that although every effort will be made to provide for virtual participation, unforeseen technical difficulties may prevent this, in which case the meeting may still proceed as long as there is a quorum. Should you wish to make a comment in this situation, you are welcome to call this number: (262) 473-0108.

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER ROLL CALL APPROVAL OF AGENDA

A committee member can choose to remove an item from the agenda or rearrange its order; however, introducing new items to the agenda is not allowed. Any proposed changes require a motion, a second, and approval from the Committee to be implemented. The agenda shall be approved at each meeting even if no changes are being made at that meeting.

CONSENT AGENDA

<u>1.</u> Approval of meeting minutes from May 6, 2025.

CONSIDERATION OF REQUEST

- 2. Discussion and Possible Action regarding the application of renewal of the Class B license filed by The Waypoint Bar and Games.
- 3. Guanajuato Produce, 230 E Milwaukee Street, applied for a new Class A Beer license.

ADJOURNMENT

A quorum of the Common Council may be present. This notice is given to inform the public that no formal action will be taken at this meeting.

Anyone requiring special arrangements is asked to call the Office of the City Manager / City Clerk (262-473-0102) at least 72 hours prior to the meeting.



Alcohol Licensing Committee Meetin Item 1.

Whitewater Municipal Building Cravath Lakefront Room, 2nd Floor, 312 West Whitewater St., Whitewater, WI 53190 *In Person and Virtual

Tuesday, May 06, 2025 - 5:30 PM

Citizens are welcome (and encouraged) to join our webinar via computer, smart phone, or telephone. Citizen participation is welcome during topic discussion periods.

Please click the link below to join the webinar: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82898021981?pwd=DfEf6YqUxMBtTMGYnJ9gEXEPHvr8f1.1

> Telephone: +1 (312) 626-6799 US Webinar ID: 828 9802 1981 Passcode: 913030

Please note that although every effort will be made to provide for virtual participation, unforeseen technical difficulties may prevent this, in which case the meeting may still proceed as long as there is a quorum. Should you wish to make a comment in this situation, you are welcome to call this number: (262) 473-0108.

MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER

City Clerk, Heather Boehm called the meeting to order at 5:30pm.

ROLL CALL

PRESENT Greg Majkrzak Brian Schanen

City Clerk, Heather Boehm

City Attorney, Tim Brovold

ABSENT Chairperson Patrick Singer

ROLL CALL

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda made by Majkrzak, Seconded by Schanen. Voting Yea: Majkrzak, Schanen

1. Approval of meeting minutes from March 18, 2025.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

A committee member can choose to remove an item from the agenda or rearrange its order; however, introducing new items to the agenda is not allowed. Any proposed changes require a motion, a second,

and approval from the Committee to be implemented. The agenda shall be approved at each meeting even if no changes are being made at that meeting.

Motion to Approve the Agenda made by Majkrzak, Seconded by Schanen. Voting Yea: Majkrzak, Schanen

CONSIDERATION OF REQUEST

2. Election of Chairperson

Motion to elect Councilmember Schanen as the chairperson made by Majkrzak, Seconded by Schanen. Voting Yea: Majkrzak, Schanen

3. Election of Vice Chairperson

Motion to elect Council President Singer as Vice Chairperson made by Schanen, Seconded by Majkrzak. Voting Yea: Majkrzak, Schanen

HEARING OF APPEAL

Police Chief Meyer spoke about the Beverage Operator Application Denial.

Ethan Ticcioni spoke about the Beverage Operator Application Denial.

City Attorney Tim Brovold spoke about the Beverage Operator Application Denial.

Motion to denial the appeal of the Beverage Operator Application Denial made by Schanen, Seconded by Majkrzak.

Voting Yea: Majkrzak, Schanen

4. Hearing of appeal of Ethan Ticcioni for denial of Beverage Operator's License.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion to adjourn made at 5:46pm made by Schanen, Seconded by Majkrzak. Voting Yea: Majkrzak, Schanen

A quorum of the Common Council may be present. This notice is given to inform the public that no formal action will be taken at this meeting.

Anyone requiring special arrangements is asked to call the Office of the City Manager / City Clerk (262-473-0102) at least 72 hours prior to the meeting.

		Item 2.		
City of WHITEWATER	ALC Meeting			
Meeting Date:	July 10, 2025			
Agenda Item:	They Waypoint Bar and Games			
Staff Contact (name, email, phone):	Heather Boehm https://www.heitewater-wi.gov 262-473-0102			

BACKGROUND (Enter the who, what, when, where, why)

The Waypoint Bar and Games, LLC applied for a Class B Beer and Liquor license for the 2025-2026 license year. They are located at 141 B W Whitewater Street, Whitewater, WI 53190. There are certain businesses that the state allows Class B alcohol licenses to go to. Arcade is not an approved business, bar is.

PREVIOUS ACTIONS – COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS (Dates, committees, action taken)

June 9, 2025 the agents of the Waypoint Bar and Games did go before the Plan & Architectural Review Commission for their Conditional Use Permit. They approved for the Conditional Use Permit.

FINANCIAL IMPACT (If none, state N/A)

N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

The recommendation would be that if The Waypoint Bar and Games is going to operate as an Arcade and allow persons under 21 without their parent or guardian, that wants to serve alcohol, that is not an approved business and I would not recommend approving the license. If The Waypoint wants to operate as a bar and persons under 21 will have to have a parent or guardian with them at all times, then I would recommend the approval of the license.

ATTACHMENT(S) INCLUDED (If none, state N/A)

Retail Alcohol Beverage Licensing Guide for Municipalities Fire Department Memo The Waypoint Bar and Games LLC Alcohol Application (PD memo is included as 1st page of application)

Wisconsin Department of Revenue

Retail Alcohol Beverage Licensing Guide for Municipalities



Publication 309 (03/25)

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.	ΙΝΤΙ		Page م				
2.	DEFINITIONS						
2. 3.		DRITY					
э.	AUT A.	Municipalities					
	А. В.	Division of Alcohol Beverages (DAB)					
4.		ENSE TYPES & AUTHORIZATIONS					
4.		Retail Licenses					
	А. В.	Operators' (Bartenders') Licenses					
	в. С.	Managers' Licenses					
	C. D.	Provisional Licenses					
	E.	Temporary Licenses					
5.		ALIFICATIONS					
5.		Retail Licenses					
	A.	Operator's Licenses					
	В. С.	Premises Description					
~	-						
6.							
	A.	Alcohol Beverage License Application (AB-200)					
	В. С.	Alcohol Beverage Individual Questionnaire (AB-100)					
	C. D.	Alcohol Beverage Appointment of Agent (AB-101) Temporary (Picnic) License Application (AB-220)					
	D. Е.	Common Application Questions					
-		ENSE APPROVAL PROCESS					
7.		Regular Retail Licenses					
	А. В.	Provisional Licenses					
	ь. С.	Temporary (Picnic) Retail Licenses					
	C. D.	Operator's (Bartender's) Licenses					
	E.	License Revocations and Suspensions					
	F.	License Non-renewals					
8.		ANGES TO RETAIL LICENSES					
0.	A.	Subsequent Changes (30-Day Rule)					
	д. В.	Transfers					
	с.	Change of Agent					
	D.	Change of Ownership					
	E.	Changes to a Premises Description					
9.		TRICTIONS					
	A.	All Retail Alcohol Beverage Licenses					
	д. В.	Liquor Retail Licenses					
	с.	Beer Licenses					
10	-						
-0.	A.	What is a municipal quota?					
		······································					

	В.	Quota Calculation	ltem 2.			
	C.	Above-Quota Licenses	25			
	D.	Municipal License Transfer	25			
		Premier Economic Development District				
11.	11. ALCOHOL BEVERAGE ORDINANCES					
12.	12. RESOURCES					
13.	13. QUESTIONS2					
APPENDIX A						
API	APPENDIX B					
API	APPENDIX C					

IMPORTANT CHANGES

 Publication 309 has been updated significantly due to the passage of 2023 Wisconsin Act 73. The publication has been reformatted, references to forms and statutes have changed, and new sections and appendixes have been added.

Applicable Laws and Rules

This document provides statements or interpretations of the following laws and regulations enacted as of March 27, 2025: chapter 125, <u>Wis. Stats.</u>, and chapters Tax 7 & 8, <u>Wis. Adm. Code</u>.

Laws enacted and in effect after this date, new administrative rules, and court decisions may change the interpretations in this document. Guidance issued prior to this date, that is contrary to the information in this document is superseded by this document, according to sec. 73.16(2)(a), Wis. Stats.

1. INTRODUCTION

This publication provides guidance for municipalities about licenses for the retail sale of alcohol beverages in Wisconsin. Wisconsin law prohibits retail sales of alcohol beverages without an approved license issued by a municipality (cities, villages, or towns), or a permit issued by the department.

Similarly, no owner, lessee, or person in charge of a public place may allow the consumption of alcohol beverages on the premises of the public place, unless the person has the appropriate retail license or permit.

2. **DEFINITIONS**

Alcohol Beverages: All types of beverages that contain at least 0.5% ABV. (fermented malt beverages and intoxicating liquor) sec. <u>125.02(1)</u>, Wis. Stats.

Cider: A wine product obtained from the fermentation of the juice of apples or pears and contains at least 0.5% and no more than 7% ABV. sec. 125.51(2)(e)(1), Wis. Stats.

Consumption Off-Premises: Consumption of alcohol beverages not on the premises where the sale occurred.

Consumption On-Premises: Consumption of alcohol beverages on the premises where the sale occurred.

DAB: Division of Alcohol Beverages

Distilled Spirits: Intoxicating liquor but does not include wine.

DOR: Department of Revenue

Fermented Malt Beverages (FMB): any beverage that meets the definition in sec. <u>125.02(6)</u>, Wis. Stats. Also referred to as "beer."

Initial Issuance: The first time a license is issued to a person (see definition for "person").

Intoxicating Liquor: All beverages containing at least 0.5% ABV, except fermented malt beverages, sec. <u>125.02(8)</u>, Wis. Stats (Distilled spirits, wine, and cider). Also referred to as "liquor."

License: An authorization to sell alcohol beverages issued by a municipal governing body. sec. <u>125.02(9)</u>, Wis. Stats.

Licensee: Any person that holds a retail or operator's license issued by a municipality.

Permittee: Any person that holds a DAB-issued permit. Examples include Operator's Permits, Sports Club Permits, Wholesaler's Permits, and Brewer's Permits.

Person: A natural person, business, or other entity that meets the definition of person under sec. <u>125.02(14)</u>, Wis. Stats.

Premises: The buildings or land described in a retail alcohol beverage license certificate document, sec. <u>125.02(14m)</u>, Wis. Stats.

Renewal: The second and subsequent times a license is issued to a person.

Wine: A product with at least 0.5% ABV and no more than 21% ABV obtained by alcohol fermentation of grapes or agricultural products. sec. <u>125.02(22)</u>, Wis. Stats.

3. AUTHORITY

A. Municipalities

Municipalities may grant and issue licenses for the sale of alcohol beverages, subject to restrictions imposed by Wisconsin law. A municipality may prescribe and enforce additional regulations not in conflict with state law (sec. 125.10(1), Wis. Stats.).

Municipalities cannot be held liable in civil court for damages caused by the consumption of alcohol beverages by any person for:

- Issuing alcohol beverage licenses
- Allowing a licensee or permittee to sell, dispense, or give away alcohol beverages on property owned or leased by the municipality
- Failing to monitor or supervise the activities of the licensee or permittee (sec. <u>125.037</u>, Wis. Stats.).

Note: Any license issued in violation of state law is void under sec. <u>125.04(2)</u>, Wis. Stats. The municipality may enforce forfeitures, license suspensions, or revocations for violating municipal ordinance. Any penalty, suspension, or revocation must be reported to DAB within 10 days.

B. Division of Alcohol Beverages (DAB)

The Division of Alcohol Beverages is responsible for the statewide enforcement of Wisconsin Statutes Chapter 125. DAB issues permits to alcohol beverage producers and wholesalers. DAB shares regulatory responsibility with municipalities over alcohol beverage retail sales and licensees.

DAB issues the following retail alcohol beverage permits:

- (1) Sports club "Class B" (liquor) clubs for specific sports may sell intoxicating liquor if all the following apply:
 - The facilities are not open to the general public.
 - The facilities are operated solely for golf, tennis, curling, ski-jumping, or yachting.

- The municipality does not issue such licenses.
- If a municipality issues "Class B" licenses **and** the club was not issued a liquor license under sec. 176.05 (4a), Wis. Stats. (1979) **and** does not currently hold a "Class B" license.

(sec. 125.51(5)(a), Wis. Stats.)

- (2) Sports club Class "B" (beer) retailers may sell beer if all the following apply:
 - The facilities are not open to the general public.
 - The facilities are operated solely for golf, tennis, curling, ski-jumping, or yachting.
 - The municipality does not issue such licenses.

(sec. 125.27(1)(a), Wis. Stats.)

- (3) Public facility and airport "Class B" (liquor) designated concessionaires may sell liquor within a county or municipally owned airport or public facility.
 - A Class "B" (beer) license must be obtained from the municipality the airport or public facility is located in.

"Concessionaire" means a person designated by resolution of a county or municipality owning an airport or public facility to operate premises in the airport or public facility.

"Public facility" means an arena, coliseum, related exposition facility, or center for the performing or visual arts.

(sec. 125.51(5)(b), Wis. Stats.)

- (4) Vessel Class "B" (beer) and "Class B" (liquor) retailers may sell beer and liquor for consumption on a vessel (boat) having a regular place of mooring located in any Wisconsin waters if:
 - The vessel is certified by the U.S. Coast Guard, classed by the American Bureau of Shipping, or covered by liability insurance.

AND meets one of the two following criteria:

- The vessel has an approved passenger capacity of 40 or more individuals, serves food, and liquor and beer sales on the vessel account for less than 50 percent of food and beverage gross receipts.
- The vessel has an approved passenger capacity of 100 or more individuals and liquor and beer sales on the vessel account for less than 50 percent of gross receipts.

The permittee may store beer or liquor purchased for sale on the vessel or property owned or leased by the permittee near the vessel's regular place of mooring (secs. 125.27(2) and 125.51(5)(c), Wis. Stats.).

(5) Operator's (Bartender's) Permit - Authorized operators supervise the sales and service of alcohol beverages. DAB issued operator's permits are valid in any Wisconsin municipality and may be used at any licensed or permitted premises in Wisconsin. The qualifications to obtain and hold an operator's permit are the same as for municipally issued operator's licenses (secs. <u>125.175</u> and <u>125.17</u>, Wis. Stats.).

4. LICENSE TYPES & AUTHORIZATIONS

A. Retail Licenses

(1) Class "A" (Beer) - Authorizes sales of beer in any quantity in original packages for off-premises consumption.

- Examples: convenience stores, drug stores, liquor stores, grocery stores
- Initial and renewal fees are set by municipal ordinance.
- Not subject to state-imposed quota.

(sec. <u>125.25</u>, Wis. Stats.)

- (2) "Class A" (Liquor) Authorizes sales of intoxicating liquor in any quantity in original packages for offpremises consumption.
 - Examples: convenience stores, drug stores, liquor stores, grocery stores
 - Initial and renewal fees are set by municipal ordinance but must be at least \$50 and no more than \$500.
 - Not subject to state-imposed quota.

(sec. 125.51(2), Wis. Stats.)

- (3) "Class A" (Cider Only) Authorizes the sale of only cider to consumers in original packages for off-premises consumption.
 - Examples: convenience stores, drug stores, liquor stores, grocery stores
 - A retailer must possess a Class "A" (Beer) license to obtain a "Class A" (Cider Only) license.
 - No initial or annual fee.
 - Not subject to state-imposed quota.
 - Not required if the business holds a "Class A" (liquor) license

(sec. 125.51(2)(e), Wis. Stats.)

- (4) Class "B" (Beer) Authorizes the sale of beer to consumers for on- and off-premises consumption.
 - Examples: bars, restaurants
 - The only business that can be conducted on a Class "B" premises is the sale and service of alcohol beverages with the following exceptions under sec. <u>125.32(3m)</u>, Wis. Stats.:
 - o Hotels
 - o Restaurants, including those located in or a part of a mercantile establishment
 - Grocery store and tavern combinations
 - o Sporting goods store and tavern combinations located in towns, villages, and 4th class cities
 - o Novelty store and tavern combinations
 - o A bowling centers or recreation premises
 - Clubs, societies, and lodges that have existed for at least 6 months prior to the date of filing application.
 - o Movie theaters
 - Painting studios
 - Temporary "Class B" premises
 - An axe throwing facilities

Item 2.

- Initial and renewal fees are set by municipal ordinance but cannot be more than \$100.
- Not subject to state-imposed quota.

(sec. <u>125.26</u>, Wis. Stats.)

- (5) "Class B" (Liquor) Authorizes the sale of intoxicating liquor to consumers.
 - Licensees may sell intoxicating liquor to consumers in the following ways:
 - For on-premises consumption by the glass and not in the original package or container.
 - For off-premises consumption by the glass if sealed with a tamper evident seal (e.g., cocktails-to-go).
 - Wine in the original package or container in any quantity for off-premises consumption
 - Opened and recorked/capped bottles of wine if sold with a meal.
 - If allowed by municipal ordinance, distilled spirits in any quantity in the original package or container for off-premises consumption.
 - Examples: bars, restaurants
 - Licensees may prepare premixed drinks containing intoxicating liquor in bulk for sale to consumers.
 - May only be issued to an applicant that holds or has applied for a Class "B" (beer) license (secs. <u>125.51(1)(a)</u> and <u>125.51(3)(f)</u>, Wis. Stats.).
 - Cannot be issued for premises which do not meet the restaurant sanitation standards set by the Department of Agriculture Trade and Consumer Protection (DATCP) (sec. <u>125.68(5)</u>, Wis. Stats.).
 - Municipal ordinances set initial and renewal fees for the following "Class B" retail licenses:
 - Regular licenses which must cost at least \$50 and no more than \$500.
 - Reserve licenses whose initial issuance must cost at least \$10,000. The annual renewal fee for a reserve license is the same fee charged for a regular license.
 - Premier economic development district licenses whose initial issuance must cost at least \$30,000.
 The annual renewal fee for a premier economic development district license is the same fee charged for a regular license. For more information about PEDD licenses, see Part 10.E.
 - Above-quota (restaurant/hotel/theater) licenses whose fees are not subject to state-imposed limitations.
 - Subject to state-imposed quota.

(sec. <u>125.51(3)</u>, Wis. Stats.)

- (6) "Class C" (Wine Only) Authorizes sales of wine by the glass or in an opened original container for onpremises consumption.
 - A "Class C" (wine) license cannot be issued for premises which do not meet the restaurant sanitation standards set by the Department of Agriculture Trade and Consumer Protection (DATCP) (sec. <u>125.68(5)</u>, Wis. Stats.).
 - Initial and renewal fees are set by municipal ordinance but cannot be more than \$100.
 - Not subject to state-imposed quota.

(sec. 125.51(3m), Wis. Stats.)

Item 2.

B. Operators' (Bartenders') Licenses

Authorized operators supervise the sales and service of alcohol beverages. All licensed or permitted premises are required to have authorized operators or someone having the privileges of an authorized operator on the premises during open hours.

A person has authorized operator privileges if they are

- The licensee
- A member of the licensee's immediate family that is at least 18 years old and resides in the licensee's household
- The agent of an LLC or corporation
- A person holding a manager's license

Operator's license fees are set by municipal ordinance.

Operator's license applicants must pass a DAB-approved responsible beverage server training course or be named on a retail license, operator's license or permit, or manager's license within the last 2 years of application

(sec. <u>125.17</u>, Wis. Stats.).

C. Managers' Licenses

If a municipality elects to issue manager's licenses, the person has responsibility of or authority over:

- Personnel management of all employees, whether or not the person is authorized to sign employment contracts.
- Terms of contracts for the purchase or sale of goods or services, whether or not authorized to sign the contracts.
- Daily operations of the premises.

License fees are set by municipal ordinance but may not cost more than \$25.

(sec. 125.18, Wis. Stats.)

D. Provisional Licenses

(1) Provisional Retail Licenses - Allow retail license applicants to sell alcohol beverages while waiting for a decision on their original application. The beverage type and way it is sold are limited to the type of license applied for.

Municipalities may pass ordinances establishing standards for issuing provisional licenses and must designate the official that has authority to issue them.

The following conditions apply to provisional licenses:

• May be issued only to persons applying for Class "A" (Beer), "Class A" (Liquor), Class "B" (Beer), "Class B" (Liquor), or "Class C" (Wine) licenses, authorizing only the activities allowed under that type of license.

- Provisional licenses expire 60 days after issuance or when the holder is issued a retail license, whichever comes first.
- The municipal official may revoke licenses if they discover the holder made false statements on the application.
- Provisional "Class B" licenses may not be issued if prohibited by quota.
- No person may hold more than one provisional retail license for each type of license applied for per year.
- The license fee is no more than \$15 and established by municipal ordinance.

(sec. <u>125.185</u>, Wis. Stats.)

- (2) Provisional Operator's Licenses Authorize the same activities as a regular operator's license while an applicant waits for a decision on their original application. Municipalities may pass ordinances establishing standards for issuing provisional operator's licenses and must designate the official who has authority to issue them.
 - Valid for up to 60 days or until the original license application is issued or denied, whichever comes first.
 - The license fee is no more than \$15 and established by municipal ordinance.

(sec. <u>125.17(5)</u>, Wis. Stats.)

E. Temporary Licenses

(1) Temporary Retail Licenses - Authorize beer or wine sales at a picnic or similar gathering of limited duration, meeting of the post, fair, or single-day, multiple location event, such as a "beer or wine walk."

A temporary Class B license may only be issued to:

- Bona fide clubs
- County or local fair associations or agricultural societies
- Churches, lodges, or societies that have been in existence for at least six months prior to the date of application
- Veterans' organization posts
- Chambers of commerce or similar civic or trade organizations organized under Wis. Stat. <u>Ch. 181</u> to promote economic growth and opportunity within a local geographical area

Temporary Class "B" (Beer) - Authorizes sales of beer on specific premises for a specific duration.

- License fee is no more than \$10 and set by municipal ordinance.
- Authorized operators must supervise sales and service on the premises.
- If authorized by the municipality, underage persons may be allowed on a temporary Class "B" licensed premises.
- Beer Walks A municipality may issue temporary Class "B" licenses for beer walks under certain conditions. See the "Beer or Wine Walks" section below.

(sec. 125.26(6), Wis. Stats.)

Temporary "Class B" (Wine) - Authorizes sales of wine on specific premises for a specific duration.

- The same licensee may not hold more than two Temporary "Class B" licenses in a 12-month period.
- License fee is no more than \$10 and set by municipal ordinance.
- If a licensee applies for both a temporary "Class B" and a Class "B" license, the fee for both licenses is no more than \$10.
- Authorized operators must supervise sales and service on the premises.
- If authorized by the municipality, underage persons may be allowed on a temporary "Class B" licensed premises for purposes of acting as designated drivers.
- Wine Walks A municipality may issue temporary "Class B" licenses for wine walks under certain conditions. See the "Beer or Wine Walks" section below.

(sec. <u>125.51(10)</u>, Wis. Stats.)

(2) Beer or Wine Walks - A single day event where customers are served a glass of beer or wine at multiple locations (e.g., jewelry stores, art galleries, clothing boutiques, salons, furniture stores, etc.) during shopping visits.

A municipality may issue Temporary Class "B" (beer) licenses and Temporary "Class B" (wine) licenses to qualified organizations, including a chamber of commerce or similar civic or trade organization organized under Ch. 181 to promote economic growth and opportunity within a local geographical area.

Beer Walk

A municipality may issue an unlimited number of Temporary Class "B" (beer) licenses to a qualified organization for the same date and time. The qualified organization is the licensee and sponsor of the single-day, multiple-location event. The following requirements apply:

- Participants must pay an admission fee, and no additional fee is charged for service of beer.
- Municipalities may authorize the licensee to allow underage persons on the licensed premises.
- No person may serve beer after midnight.
- Municipalities may charge up to \$10 for each Temporary Class "B" (beer) license issued for the event.

Wine Walk

A municipality may issue up to 20 Temporary "Class B" (wine) licenses to the same qualified organization for the same date and time. The qualified organization is the licensee and sponsor of the event. The following requirements apply:

- Participants must pay an admission fee for the event, and no additional fee is charged for service of wine.
- Municipalities may authorize the licensee to allow unaccompanied underage persons on the licensed premises if the underage person is a designated driver and identified by the licensee (e.g., wristband).
- No person may serve wine after 9:00 pm.

- Qualified organizations may receive only two Temporary "Class B" (wine) licenses during a 12-month period. The wine walk event counts as one license regardless of how many licenses were issued for that event.
- Municipalities may issue Temporary "Class B" (wine) licenses for no more than two such events during a 12-month period.
- (3) Temporary Operator's Licenses Authorize the same activities as an Operator's license to persons employed by or donating their services to nonprofit organizations for a temporary event. The following conditions apply:
 - Licenses may be issued without the responsible beverage server training course requirement of a regular operator's license.
 - No person may hold more than two temporary operator's licenses per year.
 - Licenses are valid for up to 14 days.

(sec. <u>125.17(4)</u>, Wis. Stats.)

5. QUALIFICATIONS

A. Retail Licenses

Individual Applicants

Individual applicants for retail alcohol beverage licenses must meet the following qualifications:

- (1) Be 21 years of age or older
- (2) Have no arrest or conviction record, subject to secs. <u>111.321</u>, <u>111.322</u>, and <u>111.335</u>, Wis. Stats. (Wisconsin Fair Employment Act)
- (3) Are a continuous Wisconsin resident for at least 90 days
- (4) Provide proof of a Wisconsin seller's permit, as required under sec. 77.61(11), Wis. Stats.

Exception: No seller's permit is required for:

- Applicants for Temporary "Class B" and Class "B" licenses who are not required to hold a seller's permit (secs. <u>125.04(5)(d)3 c and d</u>, Wis. Stats.).
- Applicants for "Class A", Class "A", "Class B", Class "B", and "Class C" licenses who are not required to hold a seller's permit because their sales are exempt as <u>occasional sales</u> under sec. <u>77.54(7)</u>, Wis. Stats. Generally, for-profit retailers must hold a seller's permit if their sales of taxable products are \$2,000 or more in a calendar year.

Contact DOR at (608) 266-2776 or <u>dorsalesanduse@wisconsin.gov</u> if you have questions about Wisconsin sales tax or the requirements to hold a seller's permit.

(5) Not be a habitual law offender or convicted of a felony, subject to secs. <u>111.321</u>, <u>111.322</u>, and <u>111.335</u>, Wis. Stats., unless pardoned

See <u>Appendix A, Alcohol Beverage Retail License Qualifications Matrix</u>, for a quick reference guide of basic alcohol beverage qualifications by business entity type.

(sec. 125.04(5), Wis. Stats.)

Criminal History and Wisconsin Fair Employment Law

Wisconsin Fair Employment Law prohibits discrimination of employment and licensure based on an arrest or conviction records that are not substantially related to the activities authorized by the license.

A felony conviction does not automatically disqualify someone from holding an alcohol beverage license. If the felony has been pardoned or if the felony was not substantially related to the activities authorized by the license, the felony record does not automatically disqualify the applicant.

Municipalities determine whether a criminal offense is substantially related to the business of selling alcohol beverages. In making a licensing decision, the municipality may consider the nature of the violation, the time that has elapsed since the violation, and the person's overall record in the community.

Partnerships

- Each partner must meet all the individual qualifications listed in Part 5, except only the partnership must submit proof of a Wisconsin seller's permit.
- Each partner must be listed on the license application.

Corporations, Nonprofit Organizations, Associations, Cooperatives and Limited Liability Companies

The following must meet individual qualifications 1, 2, and 5 in Part 5:

- All officers and directors of a corporation, including nonprofit organizations, associations, cooperatives
- All members and managers of a limited liability company (LLC)

Corporations are required under Wis. Stats. <u>Ch. 180</u> to have at least one officer. Limited liability companies may have one or more members.

The entity must appoint an agent who is responsible for all alcohol beverage activities on the licensed premises

- The agent must meet the individual qualifications listed in Part 5, except that only the corporation or limited liability company must submit proof of the seller's permit.
- The license is not valid until the agent is approved by the municipal licensing authority.

(secs. <u>125.04(5)(c)</u>, <u>125.04(6)</u>, and <u>125.51(3m)(c)</u>, Wis. Stats.)

Training Course

Individuals, partners, and agents of corporations, including nonprofit organizations, associations, cooperatives, and limited liability companies must successfully complete a Wisconsin approved responsible beverage server training course within the past two years **unless**:

- The person is renewing a license.
- Within the past two years, the applicant:
 - o held a manager's or operator's license

 held, or was the agent of a corporation, including a nonprofit organization, association, cooperative, or limited liability company that held a Class "A" (beer), "Class A" (liquor), Class "B" (beer), "Class B" (liquor), or "Class C" (wine) license in Wisconsin

<u>Approved classroom and online courses</u> are listed on the DAB's website at revenue.wi.gov. Search "Alcohol Seller/Server." Only the successful completion of approved courses satisfies this training requirement.

(sec. <u>125.04(5)(a)5</u>, Wis. Stats.)

B. Operator's Licenses

Individual applicants for operator's licenses must meet the following qualifications:

- Be 18 years of age or older
- Have no arrest or conviction record, subject to secs. <u>111.321</u>, <u>111.322</u>, and <u>111.335</u>, Wis. Stats. (Wisconsin Fair Employment Act)
- Not be a habitual law offender or convicted of a felony, subject to secs. <u>111.321</u>, <u>111.322</u>, and <u>111.335</u>, Wis.
 Stats., unless pardoned
- Successfully complete a DAB approved responsible beverage server training course before issuing the license if the individual is a new applicant.

Exception: Temporary operator's license applicants are not required to complete a responsible beverage server training course.

(secs. <u>125.04(5)</u> and <u>125.17</u>, Wis. Stats.)

C. Premises Description

What is a premises?

The premises of an alcohol beverage license is the area identified in the license document where alcohol beverages are sold, served, consumed, or stored and related records are kept. This is the only location where alcohol beverages are authorized to be sold, served, consumed, or stored when a license is granted. Peace officers, including DAB Special Agents, have inspection authority over all licensed premises in the state.

What are the qualifications of a lawful premises?

Real Property – The premises is a fixed location describing land, buildings, or both. A premises is not mobile.

Particularly Described – A premises must be specifically described. The description of the premises must describe the land or buildings, or both, to be licensed, including detailed descriptions of the rooms within such buildings. The premises may include outdoor patios, yards, or other outdoor spaces, subject to municipal ordinances and procedures.

Complete Control – A retail license may be granted only to a person that owns the premises or has written permission from the owner (lease). Further, the premises cannot be shared by another person.

No Overlap – The premises may not overlap with or be connected to any other separately licensed or permitted premises or with any prohibited business activity. A premises does not overlap or connect to another premises if the areas are separated by floor-to-ceiling walls and each have their own separate entrance. To determine if

two licenses may be issued for the same or a connecting premises, see <u>Appendix B, Allowable Alcohol Beverage</u> <u>License Combinations</u>. No more than two licenses may be issued for the same premises.

Contiguous – All real property included in the licensed premises must be physically connected.

Acceptable Premises Description Examples

Standalone building: The premises is located at 1234 Main St., Realtown, WI 12345 and includes only the first-floor bar room, dining room, kitchen, north storage room, and south office of the 5,000 square foot building.

Building including living quarters: The premises is located at 1234 Main St., Realtown, WI 12345 and includes the first-floor bar room, dining room, kitchen, north storage room, and the north closet of the second floor apartment of the 5,000 square foot building.

Shared building: The premises is located at 1234 Main St., Ste 101, Realtown, WI 12345 and includes the entire 1,000 square foot suite, back storage room, four parking spaces located at the north end of the parking lot, and a 20 square foot fenced in outdoor patio to the east.

Festival or community event 1: The premises is located at PDQ Park (7890 Main St., Realtown, WI, 12345). A 5,000 square foot tent will be constructed in the northeast corner of the park bordering the tree line and northern fence. All alcohol beverage sales and consumption will occur at this tent. Premises includes the adjacent north park office and the space between the tent and the office. Beverages and records will be securely stored in the north park office for the duration of the event.

Festival or community event 2: The premises is the 1,000 square foot tent within the southwest corner of the parking lot located at XYZ Church at 3456 Main St., Realtown, WI, 12345. All sales and storage of alcohol beverages and records will occur within the 1,000 square foot tent in the southwest corner of the parking lot.

Festival or community event 3: The premises is the 20 square foot tent and 20 square foot section of parking lot behind it within the southwest corner of the parking lot located at PDQ Park (7890 Main St., Realtown, WI 12345). Alcohol beverages will be stored on a refrigerated truck behind the tent. Sales and record retention will occur within the tent.

6. FORMS

Municipal retail license applications are available to municipalities at <u>revenue.wi.gov (Forms/Alcohol Beverages)</u>. Municipalities are responsible for providing copies to applicants if requested.

Note: DAB does not publish manager's and operator's license application forms.

Application forms include:

A. Alcohol Beverage License Application (AB-200)

Required for all new and renewal retail alcohol beverage licenses. Always include Form AB-100, *Individual Questionnaire*, with Form AB-200.

B. Alcohol Beverage Individual Questionnaire (AB-100)

The following individuals must provide this form as a part of a complete application package:

- Individuals (sole proprietors)
- Partners of a partnership
- Officers and directors of a corporation, nonprofit organization, association, or cooperative
- Members and managers of a limited liability company
- Agent or successor agent appointed by a corporation, nonprofit organization, association, cooperative or limited liability company

Attach to Form AB-200 as appropriate.

C. Alcohol Beverage Appointment of Agent (AB-101)

Completed for corporations, nonprofit organizations, cooperatives, associations, and limited liability companies when:

- Appointing an agent when applying for an original license or,
- Replacing an agent of an alcohol beverage license with a successor agent

The agent must be satisfactory to the municipality with respect to character, record, and reputation. Successor agents must be approved by the municipality.

D. Temporary (Picnic) License Application (AB-220)

Used by the following organizations to sell beer and/or wine at a picnic or similar gathering, meeting of the post, or fair:

- Bona fide clubs
- County or local fair associations, or agricultural societies
- Churches, lodges, or societies that have been in existence for at least 6 months prior to the date of application
- Veterans' organization posts
- Chambers of commerce or similar civic or trade organizations organized under Ch. 181 to promote economic growth and opportunity within a local geographical area.

For a wine or beer walk, the qualified organization should attach a list of participating locations and premises descriptions to the application **or** submit a separate application for each location participating in the beer or wine walk.

E. Common Application Questions

Are there additional requirements if the applicant business is owned by another separate business entity?

Yes, if a business is owned by another business entity, applicants must list the individuals, partners, officers, directors, and members and/or managers of the business entity that owns the applicant business and provide Form AB-100, *Individual Questionnaire*, for each person.

How do I identify the individuals that need to be listed on an application for a business?

Modern businesses structures can be complex. Ask for an organizational chart to determine who needs to be listed on the application.

Where can I find the DFI registration number? What types of entities must register with DFI?

The Department of Financial Institutions makes a <u>corporate records search</u> available to the public. This is where a DFI registration number will be located. Businesses organized as corporations, limited liability companies, or limited partnerships will be available in this search. Sole proprietors and general partnerships will not have a registration number and do not need to provide one to complete the application.

What entity name should be used on the application?

The alcohol beverage license and seller's permit must share the same legal name. If the alcohol beverage license is issued to a partnership or corporation, the seller's permit must also be issued to the partnership or corporation (not the agent, officer, or partner). A limited liability company (LLC) alcohol beverage license must be in the LLC's legal name (not the trade name or owner's name).

Exception: The seller's permit for an LLC may be issued in the name of the owner if the LLC has only one owner and the LLC is disregarded as a separate entity from the owner for sales and income tax purposes. If an LLC applies for an alcohol beverage license and furnishes a seller's permit that is not in the legal name of the LLC, the municipality should call DOR at (608) 266-2776 or email <u>DORSalesandUse@wisconsin.gov</u> to verify whether the seller's permit is valid for the LLC.

7. LICENSE APPROVAL PROCESS

Retail alcohol beverage licenses, except those issued by the City of Milwaukee, expire on June 30. State law requires municipalities to follow the process below when an application is received.

A. Regular Retail Licenses

Application Forms: Ensure that the applicant properly completed all the required application forms. A complete application package generally includes all the following:

- Form AB-200, Alcohol Beverage License Application, for new and renewal applicants
- Form AB-100, *Individual Questionnaire*, for all individuals, partners, officers, directors, members, managers, and agents of the applicant business
- Form AB-101, *Appointment of Agent*, for applicants organized as corporations (including nonprofit organizations, associations, and cooperatives) or limited liability companies
- Proof of a seller's permit
- Proof that the applicants have completed the responsible beverage server training course
- Any other documents required by the municipality
- Payment for background check and publication fees

Waiting Period: After filing with the clerk, applications for new and renewal alcohol beverage licenses must undergo a waiting period of at least 15 days prior to a decision by the governing body (sec. 125.04(3)(f), Wis. Stats.).

Publication: Applications for new and renewal Class "A" (Beer), Class "B" (Beer), "Class A" (Liquor), "Class B" (Liquor) and "Class C" (Wine) licenses must be published in a newspaper. The application must be printed in a daily newspaper on three successive occasions, or once if a weekly newspaper. The license applicant must pay the costs of publication as determined by the Wisconsin Department of Administration (DOA) for publication of legal notices (secs. <u>125.04(3)(g)</u> and <u>985.08</u>, Wis. Stats.). There is no statutory timeline for publication; DAB recommends publishing seven days prior to the governing body's review.

Include all the following information in the newspaper:

- Applicant name (Form AB-200, Part A, Boxes 1 and 2)
- Premises address (Form AB-200, Part A, Box 9)
- Type of license applied for (Selection(s) in "License Requested" at the top of Form AB-200)
- A brief description of the premises to be licensed (Form AB-200, Part A, Box 19)

Publication is <u>not</u> required for the following:

- Operator's License Applicants
- Municipalities in Milwaukee County
- Applications for temporary Class "B" licenses for events less than four days

Governing Body Review: The applicant will appear before the municipal board or council to review the application. Applicants must meet the minimum qualifications to hold the license described in sec. <u>125.04(5)</u> and listed in Part 5 of this publication.

Municipalities have broad authority when considering new retail license applications and may consider factors beyond the minimum qualifications provided the municipality does not discriminate. Some examples of these factors are business plans, parking issues, and law enforcement access concerns.

If the governing body denies an application, the reason for the denial must be included in the governing body's minutes (written record).

Fees: Municipalities cannot issue retail licenses until the applicant pays the appropriate license fees. Cities and villages cannot require applicants to pay fees more than 15 days prior to the license issue date. Towns cannot require applicants to pay fees more than 30 days prior to the license issue date. If a retail license is issued outside of the license renewal cycle, fees must be prorated.

Issuance: If the governing body grants the license, the clerk will issue the alcohol beverage license document to the new licensee. Alcohol beverage license documents vary in appearance as they are prepared by each municipality, but must contain the following information:

- Exact legal name of the applicant
 - o Sole proprietor: name of the sole proprietor
 - o Partnership: the name of the partnership and the name of each partner
 - Corporation, Limited Liability Company, nonprofit organization, association, club, etc.: the name of the entity to whom the license is issued <u>and</u> the name of the appointed agent.
- The municipality that issued the license

- The county where the licensed premises is located
- A particular description of the licensed premises
- The type(s) of license ("Class B," Class C," Class "A", etc.)
- The type(s) of alcohol beverages authorized for sale
- The fee paid by the licensee for the license
- The date the license was granted by the municipal governing body
- The date the license was issued by the municipality
- The expiration date of the license
- The signature of the municipal official authorized by the governing body to act as a signatory

Application Record Retention: Municipalities must retain applications for at least four years and allow inspection upon request.

Municipal Retail License Reporting: By July 15th each year, municipalities must send a list of licenses issued as of July 1 (excluding manager's, operator's, and temporary Class "B" and "Class B" licenses) to DAB.

The list must include the following information for each licensee:

- Full legal name
- Trade Name
- Premises Address
- License Type
- Provisional retail licenses (if applicable)
- Name of appointed agent (if applicable)

Information regarding <u>online reporting of retail alcohol beverage licenses</u> is available on the department's website.

B. Provisional Licenses

Application Forms: Municipalities may only issue provisional licenses after the municipal clerk receives a complete application package. See required documentation for retail license in Part 7.A and operator's licenses in Part 7.D.

Approval Process: Provisional retail license approvals are designated by municipal ordinance.

C. Temporary (Picnic) Retail Licenses

Application Forms: Municipalities must ensure that the applicant has properly completed all required application forms. A complete application package generally includes all the following:

- Form AB-220, Temporary Alcohol Beverage License
- Form AB-100, Individual Questionnaire, for all officers, directors, and agent of the applicant organization

- Form AB-101, Appointment of Agent
- Proof of a seller's permit, if the entity is required to hold one
- Any other documents required by the municipality
- Payment for license and background check fees

Approval Process: Temporary retail license approvals follow the general approval process outlined in Part 7.A but are not required to be published in the newspaper. Some municipalities may delegate the authority to issue temporary retail licenses to a municipal official by ordinance.

D. Operator's (Bartender's) Licenses

Application Forms: DAB does not provide standardized application forms for operator's licenses.

Approval Process: Operator's license approvals follow the general approval process outlined in Part 7.A, except that operator's licenses are not required to be published in the newspaper.

Issuance: Operator's license documents vary in appearance as they are prepared by each municipality, but they should minimally contain the following information:

- Exact legal name of the applicant
- Issuance and expiration date

E. License Revocations and Suspensions

Complaint: Any resident of a municipality may file a sworn written complaint with the clerk alleging at least one of the following:

- A violation of Wis. Stat. <u>Ch. 125</u>, or a municipal regulation conforming to the chapter
- A disorderly, riotous, indecent, or improper house
- Serving alcohol beverages to known habitual drunkards
- The licensee does not qualify for the license
- Violations involving certain controlled substances

Summons: Once the complaint is filed, the municipality must issue a summons requiring the licensee to appear before the municipality for a hearing. The summons must be signed by the clerk and include a copy of the complaint.

Hearing: The municipal governing body must meet to determine if the complaint is true, and if so, take the appropriate action.

- If the licensee denies the complaint, both the licensee and complainant may produce witnesses, crossexamine witnesses, and be represented by counsel.
- If the licensee does not appear for the hearing, the governing body will assume the complaint is true.

If the governing body determines the complaint to be true, they may suspend or revoke the license. The clerk must provide notice to the licensee the terms of the revocation or suspension.

Effect: If the license is revoked, the former licensee may not be refunded for the license fee or hold a new license for 12 months following the revocation.

Judicial Review: The decision of any municipality to revoke or suspend a license may be reviewed by a county circuit court.

Failure to follow the steps outlined above may be a violation of procedural due process. Consult a municipal attorney and/or local law enforcement as needed throughout the suspension or revocation process.

F. License Non-renewals

Municipalities can deny license renewal only for the reasons listed under "Complaint" in Part 7.E. The governing body must send notice to the licensee indicating the reason(s) why the license will not be renewed and offer and opportunity for a hearing described under "Hearing" in Part 7.E. A county circuit court may review any municipal decisions to not renew a license. Failure to follow the steps outlined above may violate procedural due process. Consult a municipal attorney and/or local law enforcement as needed throughout the non-renewal process.

8. CHANGES TO RETAIL LICENSES

A. Subsequent Changes (30-Day Rule)

State law requires licensees to report any changes of fact from their latest application within 30 days of the change. A licensee must submit their changes in writing, in the manner preferred by the municipality (e.g. email, fax, U.S. mail), and provide any required additional documentation.

Examples of changes of fact include:

- Legal Business Name (if no other information has changed)
- Business Trade Name or DBA
- Removing an officer, director, member, or manager
- Adding an officer, director, member, or manager (Provide a Form AB-100 for the new person. A background check is required for this change as well.)
- Contact information including phone numbers, emails, or websites
- Mailing Address

(sec. <u>125.04(3)(h)</u>, Wis. Stats.)

B. Transfers

Alcohol Beverage License transfers are limited by state statute. There are two types: person-to-person and place-to-place.

Person-to-Person

Retail licenses transfers from person-to-person are limited to the following circumstances: death of the licensee, disability of the licensee, bankruptcy, or assignment for the benefit of creditors.

The following persons may receive a transferred a retail license under these circumstances:

- Court-appointed receiver because of foreclosure or proceedings to avoid bankruptcy
- Trustee when the licensee enters bankruptcy
- Personal representative or surviving spouse upon the death of the licensee
- Spouse, if the licensee becomes disabled and the spouse complies with all the requirements applicable to original applicants (sec. 125.04(12)(b), Wis. Stats.)
- Partner, if another partner dies during the license year and the deceased's equity is assigned to a surviving or new partner

Apply for the transfer using Form <u>AB-102</u>, *Alcohol Beverage License and Permit Transfer Application* and Form <u>AB-100</u>, *Individual Questionnaire*. The recipient of a transferred license under these circumstances must qualify to hold the license. See Part 5 for specific criteria. There is no fee for a person-to-person transfer.

State law does not prescribe a process to approve person-to-person transfers. DAB recommends municipalities enact ordinances describing the process. If an ordinance is not adopted, follow the procedure under Part 7.A.

Place-to-Place

A retail licensee may transfer a retail alcohol beverage license (except reserve "Class B" (Liquor) and licenses issued under sec. 125.51(4)(v), Wis. Stats., from one premises to another within the same municipality with approval by the municipal governing body.

Licensees may transfer an eligible retail license once in a license year. The approval process for a place-to-place transfer is the same as the license approval process outlined in Part 7.A, except the following:

- The licensee should apply for the transfer using Form AB-102, *Alcohol Beverage License and Permit Transfer Application*.
- The transfer fee is \$10.

C. Change of Agent

If a change of agent is required before the license expires, licensees and municipalities must follow the procedure described below.

Application Forms: The municipality receives a written notice of an agent change using all the following forms:

- <u>AB-101</u>, *Appointment of Agent*, filled out and signed by the licensee and the successor agent
- <u>AB-100</u>, Individual Questionnaire, filled out by the successor agent

Interim Authority: Upon receipt of a complete change of agent package, the successor agent may act as the agent for the premises until the next regular or special meeting of the governing body.

Municipal Approval: If a peace officer or the governing body of the issuing municipality finds the successor agent unsatisfactory in character, record, or reputation, the retail license is not in effect until a suitable agent is identified and approved.

Successor agent approvals follow the general approval process outlined in Part 7.A, except that agent changes cost \$10, and there is no waiting period nor publication requirement.

Item 2.

D. Change of Ownership

Generally, if an ownership change happens near the renewal period, it is recommended the new licensee goes through the standard new license process. If this is not feasible, how the ownership change occurred will guide the process.

Purchase of the Business Entity

If the new owners of the licensee purchased the entire business (building, business entity, seller's permit, FEIN, etc.), this change should be treated as a subsequent change and follow the process under Part 8.A to subtract and add the persons now involved in the business. If the business is a corporation (including nonprofits) or an LLC, a change of agent under Part 8.C may also be required.

Corporate Restructuring

If the business is changing FEIN or legal entity structure due to an ownership change or an internal restructuring (e.g., an LLC becoming a corporation), the business and municipality should follow the licensing procedure outlined in Part 7.A.

E. Changes to a Premises Description

The municipality nor the licensee can unilaterally amend the licensed premises description. A licensee may request to change the licensed premises at any time, but the municipality must approve the changes. Follow the process below to consider changes to a premises description.

Written Notice: A licensee must submit their request in writing, in the manner preferred by the municipality (e.g. email, fax, U.S. mail), and provide any required additional documentation.

Governing Body Review: The licensee will appear before the municipal board or council to review the requested change. If the premises is being expanded, the governing body should ensure that the expanded portions of the premises meet the premises qualifications identified in Part 5.C.

The governing body may approve or deny the change. The request should be considered and acted upon by the governing body, not the clerk. If the governing body denies the request, the reason for the denial must be included in the governing body's minutes (written record).

Issuance: If the governing body grants the change, the clerk will issue an updated alcohol beverage license document to the licensee reflecting the premises description change.

9. **RESTRICTIONS**

A. All Retail Alcohol Beverage Licenses

In addition to the qualifications listed in Part 5, the following restrictions apply to all alcohol beverage licenses:

- Retail alcohol beverage licenses may only be issued to the person that is profiting from the sale of alcohol beverages. A license issued to a person who is acting as a straw man, or on behalf of another person is issued contrary to state law (secs. <u>125.25(2)(a)</u>, <u>125.26(2)</u>, <u>125.51(2)(b)</u>, (<u>3)(c)</u> and (<u>3m)(c)</u>, Wis. Stats.).
- Generally, retail alcohol beverage licenses cannot be issued to a person with a direct or indirect interest in an alcohol beverage wholesaler or producer (e.g. distillery, winery, or brewery) (secs. <u>125.20 (2)(b)</u> and <u>125.20(3)(a)</u>, Wis. Stats.).

• **Exception:** Some exceptions apply for married persons, tenant/landlord relationships, and ownership interests of less than 10%. Contact the Division of Alcohol Beverages for assistance with interest restrictions.

B. Liquor Retail Licenses

Liquor licenses cannot be issued to an applicant indebted for liquor purchases for more than 30 days. (sec. 125.69(4)(b), Wis. Stats.)

"Class A" or "Class B" (liquor) licenses cannot be issued for premises with the main entrance being less than 300 feet from the main entrance of a school (public, parochial, or tribal), hospital, or church, unless waived by a majority vote of the municipal governing body.

Exception: This restriction does not apply to:

- Premises licensed on June 30, 1947
- Premises licensed prior to a school, hospital, or church building being within 300 feet
- Restaurants located within 300 feet of a church or school if sales of alcohol beverages are less than 50 percent of the restaurant's gross receipts.

(sec <u>125.68(3)</u>, Wis. Stats.)

C. Beer Licenses

Retail beer licenses cannot be issued to an applicant indebted for beer purchases for more than 15 days.

(sec. <u>125.33(7)(b)</u>, Wis. Stats.)

10. MUNICIPAL QUOTA

A. What is a municipal quota?

State law restricts the number of "Class B" (Liquor) licenses each municipality may issue. Each municipality maintains its own quota, and the Division of Alcohol Beverages does not maintain historical records of "Class B" liquor license quotas.

Regular "Class B" licenses are the number of licenses granted or issued in good faith and in force on December 1, 1997.

Reserve "Class B" licenses are additional licenses that a municipality gained due to population growth, annexation, detachment, or license transfers.

A municipality's quota is the number of regular "Class B" (Liquor) licenses plus the number of reserve "Class B" liquor licenses the municipality is authorized to issue.

B. Quota Calculation

First, identify the number of licenses issued in good faith on December 1, 1997. There is a worksheet that was completed around this time. A replication of this worksheet is published in <u>Appendix C, Quota Calculation</u> <u>Worksheet</u>. This is the number of regular "Class B" licenses available to the municipality. Any license that was available, but unissued on December 1, 1997, became a reserve license or was eliminated.

Search municipal or local newspaper records for the information requested on the worksheet if the worksheet cannot be located. Look for records where the "Class B" liquor applications would have been published (around renewal time).

Since then, a municipality's quota of reserve licenses may increase for several reasons, including:

- A population growth of 500 persons (add one reserve license)
- Purchasing/transferring a license from a neighboring municipality (add one reserve license)
- Annexation increases a municipality's quota if the municipality has reached their "Class B" license quota at the time of the annexation and the annexed territory contains premises covered by a "Class B" license. (increase quota by the number of licenses in the annexed territory)
- Detachments decrease the quota by the number of licenses issued for a premises in the detached territory. Detachment does not decrease the municipality's quota to less than one license per 500 persons or less than one license total.

C. Above-Quota Licenses

A municipality may issue a license above its quota if the applicant meets any of the following requirements:

- A full-service restaurant with a permanent interior seating capacity of 300 or more persons.
- A hotel with 50 or more sleeping rooms and a restaurant seating 150 or a banquet room in which banquets attended by 400 persons may be held.
- An opera house or theater for the performing arts operated by a nonprofit organization.
- A qualifying event venue certified by the Division of Alcohol Beverages between January 1 and August 1, 2026.

Above-quota licenses are issued only to the original applicant. They cannot be transferred and do not become a part of the municipal quota.

D. Municipal License Transfer

Up to three reserve "Class B" licenses may be transferred by a municipality to a municipality whole or in part located in the same county.

The transferring municipality establishes the fee, but it must be at least \$10,000. Upon receipt of the fee from the licensee, the receiving municipality must pay the fee to the transferring municipality.

E. Premier Economic Development District

A municipality may designate a geographic area within the municipality as a Premier Economic Development District (PEDD) if all the following apply:

- An ordinance is enacted by at least a two-thirds vote of the governing body.
- The geographic area does not exceed 40 acres and the boundaries of the geographic area are precisely identified in the ordinance.

- No part of the geographic area is physically separated from the rest of the geographic area. Except public streets, similar community infrastructure, and waterways, each portion of the geographic area must be contiguous with some other portion of the geographic area.
- The geographic area does not include any land zoned exclusively for industrial use or zoned exclusively for single-family or two-family residence.
- The PEDD has an estimated comprehensive new construction assessed valuation increase of at least \$20,000,000 certified by an independent third-party appraiser or marketing research firm.

A municipality designating a PEDD may issue up to two reserve "Class B" licenses, each with a minimum initial issuance fee of \$30,000.

A municipality may not designate more than one PEDD.

(sec. <u>125.51(4)(u)(1)</u>, Wis. Stats.)

11. ALCOHOL BEVERAGE ORDINANCES

Wisconsin alcohol beverage laws describe several instances where a municipality may or must pass an ordinance prior to taking certain actions.

Required Ordinances

- Establish a fee for an operator's license (sec. <u>125.17(3)</u>, Wis. Stats.)
- Designate a municipal official to issue provisional operator's licenses (sec. <u>125.17(5)(a)(1)</u>, Wis. Stats.)
- Establish the fee and designate the municipal official who will issue provisional retail licenses (secs. <u>125.185(1)</u> and <u>(3)</u>, Wis. Stats.)

Optional Ordinances

The following list is not exhaustive. Municipalities may pass any ordinance that is not in conflict with Ch. 125.

- Allow municipal officials to sell fermented malt beverages without a retail license in a public park through an ordinance, resolution, rule, or regulation (sec. <u>125.06(6)</u>, Wis. Stats.).
- Allow local law enforcement to authorize a Class "B" beer or "Class B" liquor licensee to allow underage individuals to be present in a room where alcohol beverages are not sold or served on a specific date (sec. <u>125.07(3)(a)(8)</u>, Wis. Stats.).
- Prescribe forfeitures for license suspension/revocation for violations of Wisconsin's alcohol beverage laws or additional regulations that do not conflict with state law (sec. <u>125.10(1)</u>, Wis. Stats.).
- Regulate contests or competitions for judging and tasting of home-made wine or beer (sec. <u>125.10(1)</u>, Wis. Stats.).
- Prohibit consumption of fermented malt beverages on a pedal pub (sec. <u>125.10(5)(a)</u>, Wis. Stats.).
- Designate a municipal official to issue operator's licenses (sec. 125.17(1), Wis. Stats.).
- Establish standards for issuance of provisional licenses (sec. <u>125.17(5)(a)1.</u>, Wis. Stats.).
- Issue and establish fees and standards for managers licenses (sec. <u>125.18(1)</u> and <u>125.68(1)</u>, Wis. Stats.).

- Impose more restrictive sales hours for off-premises sales of fermented malt beverages for Class "A" and Class "B" beer licensees (sec. <u>125.32(3)(d)</u>, Wis. Stats.).
- Allow "Class B" licensees to sell liquor in the original package for off-premises consumption in any quantity (sec. <u>125.51(3)(b)</u>, Wis. Stats.).
- Designate a premier economic development district (sec. <u>125.51(4)(u)2.</u>, Wis. Stats.).
- Impose more restrictive sales hours for off premises sales of liquor in the original, unopened package, container, or bottle for both "Class A" and "Class B" licensees (secs. <u>125.68(4)(b)</u> and (<u>c)3</u>., Wis. Stats.).

12. RESOURCES

- League of Wisconsin Municipalities Intoxicating Liquor Frequently Asked Questions
- Division of Alcohol Beverages Landing Page

13. QUESTIONS

If you have a question about licensing for retail sales of alcohol beverages:

Write	Wisconsin Department of Revenue Division of Alcohol Beverages PO Box 8934 Madison, WI 53708-8934
Telephone	(608) 266-2526
Email	DORAlcohol@wisconsin.gov
Visit our website	revenue.wi.gov

APPENDIX A

Qualification									
Business Type	21+ years old	No attest of tak no attest of tecord*	Wisconsin resident. Wisconsin residents	Appoint an Agent	seller's permit	Not a habitual law Not a habitual law offender of conv* offender of a felonv*	ABS Training RBS Training Course Required		
Individuals (Sole Proprietors)	YES	YES	YES	NO	YES	YES	YES		
Partnerships	All partners	All partners	All partners	NO	Partnership	All partners	All partners		
Corporations	All officers, A directors, and agent a		Agent Only	YES	Corporation	All officers, directors, and agent	Agent Only		
Nonprofit Organizations	All officers, directors, and agent	All officers, directors, and agent	Agent Only	YES	Nonprofit Organization, unless otherwise exempt by law.	All officers, directors, and agent	Agent Only		
Limited Liability Companies	All members or managers and agent	All members or managers and agent	Agent Only	YES	Limited Liability Company	All members or managers and agent	Agent Only		

28

Alcohol Beverage Retail License Qualifications Matrix

* Subject to Wisconsin Fair Employment Law (Ch. 111).

APPENDIX B

	Class "A" Beet	"Class A" Liquot	"Uass A" Cider	Class "B" Beet	"Class B" Liquot	"Class C" Wine	Temporary Class	Temporal
Class "A" Beer		YES	YES	NO	NO	NO	NO	NO
"Class A" Liquor	YES		NO	NO	NO	NO	NO	NO
"Class A" Cider	YES	NO		NO	NO	NO	NO	NO
Class "B" Beer	NO	NO	NO		YES	YES	NO	NO
"Class B" Liquor	NO	NO	NO	YES		NO	NO	NO
"Class C" Wine	NO	NO	NO	YES	NO		NO	NO
Temporary Class "B" Beer	NO	NO	NO	NO	NO	NO		YES
Temporary "Class B" Wine	NO	NO	NO	NO	NO	NO	YES	

Retail License Combinations Matrix

Note: No more than two licenses may be issued for the same premises.

KEY

YES

The combination of licenses is allowed on the same premises.

NO

29

The combination of licenses is not allowed on the same premises.

Only one license of each type may be issued for the same premises.

APPENDIX C

League of Wisconsin Municipalities - Legal Opinions

"CLASS B" LIQUOR LICENSE QUOTA INFORMATION AS OF DECEMBER 1, 1997

Pursuant to Sec. 125.51(4)(bm), Stats., as created by 1997 Wisconsin Act 27, the undersigned clerk for the Town/Village/City of ______, County of , records the following information:

1. The population of the Town/Village/City of ______ as of December 1, 1997, as established by the Department of Administration population estimate provided to the municipality for purposes of shared revenue distribution:

2. Number of "Class B" liquor licenses authorized to be issued by the Town/Village/City of on December 1, 1997 (Note: This number is based on the state quota established by Wis. Stat. sec. 125.51(4) (1995-96).): ______.

3. Number of "Class B" liquor licenses actually granted or issued by the Town/Village/City of ______as of December 1, 1997: _____.

4. Number of reserve "Class B" licenses the Town/Village/City of authorized to issue as of December 1, 1997, as calculated below: ______.

CALCULATION OF RESERVE "CLASS B" LICENSES AUTHORIZED TO BE ISSUED BY THE MUNICIPALITY AFTER DECEMBER 1, 1997

A. Determine the number of unissued "Class B" liquor licenses by subtracting number actually issued (item 3. above) from the number of such licenses the municipality is authorized to issue (item 2. above):______.

Note: If the number under item A. is 3 or less, this number becomes the number of reserve "Class B" licenses your municipality is authorized to issue as of December 1, 1997, and should be inserted into item 4. above.

If the number under a. is 4 or higher, continue the following:

B. Number of unissued "Class B" licenses (i.e., item A.):

C. Subtract 3 from B.:_______-3

:"League of Wisconsin Municipalities"

1

•

2

League of Wisconsin Municipalities - Legal Opinions

A. Remaining unissued "Class B" licenses:	
B. Divide D. by 2:	
C. If result in E. is a fraction, round down to nearest whole number:	
D. Add 3 to F	+3
E. Total reserve "Class B" licenses authorized to be issued:	
(Insert in item 4. above.)	

:"League of Wisconsin Municipalities"



Office of the Fire Chief 312 W. Whitewater Street Whitewater, Wisconsin 53190

www.whitewater-wi.gov Telephone: (262) 473-0116

TO: Heather Boehm, City Clerk, City of Whitewater

FROM: Lt. Jacob Maas, Fire Inspector, Whitewater Fire/EMS

RE: ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE APPLICATION

DATE: 21 MAY 2025

In regards to the license application for Highpoint Arcade: 141 B W. Whitewater St.

There are no current outstanding Fire Code violations. I am unaware of any violations that may have been issued and/or resolved prior to my time in the role of the Fire Inspector. This occupancy has been closed and under renovations since 2023.

I have no objections to the issuance of this license. However, I cannot grant occupancy until renovations have been concluded. The building/business must be in such a state that it is ready to open to the public before the fire prevention/occupancy inspection can be completed.

Lt. Jacob Maas
MEMORANDUM

TO: Heather Boehm, City Clerk
FROM: Daniel A. Meyer, Chief of Police
DATE: June 18, 2025
REF: ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE APPLICATION The Waypoint Bar and Games LLC 141B W Whitewater St Whitewater, WI 53190 Agent: Jessica L Marks

Effective June 18, 2025, the following information is being supplied on an official basis concerning the license application of the above named party. Only that information which would bear upon this application is recorded. Traffic Violations are excluded.

Pertinent records of the appropriate local and state agencies have been searched as of this date with the following results:

No information was disclosed that would hinder the issuance of the above requested license.

DM/jh

2025-2026 Alcohol License Summary RENEWAL APPLICATIONS

BUSINESS	AGENT	DOB	LOCAL ARREST RECORD (violations on/after 6/01/2023)	CIB/NCIC Wants	WI CCAP & CIBR "E" CHECK (violations on/after 6/01/2023)	Convicted Felon	NOTES
The Waypoint Bar & Games LLC 141B W Whitewater St	Jessica L Marks	12/05/1991	No Arrests on/after 06/01/2023 - 06/18/2025 jh	No	No Arresis on/after 06/01/2023	No	

Page 1 of 1

Revised: 06/18/2025 2:53 PM

Item 2.



Office of the City Clerk 312 W Whitewater St P.O. Box 178 Whitewater, WI 53190

www.whitewater-wi.gov

Telephone: (262) 473-0103 Fax: (262) 473-0509

MEMORANDUM

To: All City of Whitewater Beer/Alcohol License Holders

From: Tiffany Albright, Deputy Clerk – Telephone: (262) 473-0103 talbright@whitewater-wi.gov

Re: Renewal of Alcohol, Cigarette, or Public Entertainment Licenses
APPLICATION DUE: May 09, 2025

Date: April 24, 2025

Enclosed are applications for renewals of beer and alcohol licenses. Please complete all blanks and return them to the City Clerk's office prior to May 09, 2025.

It is imperative that ALL PAPERWORK BE FILED IN THE CITY CLERK'S OFFICE (2^{ad} floor of the Municipal Building, 312 W Whitewater St, P.O.Box 178, Whitewater, WI 53190). A fee of \$10 must be paid at the time of filing. You <u>are not</u> required to pay the license fee until you pick up the license(s) in June. Please note, if we do not hear from you by May 09, 2025, we will assume you are forfeiting your license.

Enclosed in this packet:

- 1. <u>Cigarette License Application</u> Please complete if you are selling cigarettes and/or vape products. If you are not, you may dispose of this form. (\$100 per year)
- 2. <u>Public Entertainment License Application</u> If you provide entertainment for your business patrons, please complete this application form. If you do not provide music, shows, juke box, etc., you may dispose of this form. (\$40 per year)
- 3. <u>Renewal Application and accompanying Auxiliary Questionnaire</u> For renewal of your Beer/Wine/Liquor License.
- 4. <u>Hours of Operation Statement</u> Please put the MINIMUM hours you will be open on this statement. Just a reminder that Chapter 5.20.032B of the Municipal Code requires an establishment to be open at least fifty days per year (license year term). The definition of a "day" is a minimum of six hours. Please be accurate as you complete this section as the Code does allow cancellation for nonuse of a license if minimum standards are not met.

INSPECTIONS:

3

*The Building Inspector will be making arrangements with you to complete your annual building inspection.

*Police Department has indicated that they will be sure your licenses are properly posted as they do their regular walk-through visits.

*If you have a valid, current Restaurant or Food Service License, providing me with a copy of that replaces the requirement for a Health Department inspection.

*If you do not have a Restaurant or Food Service License, you will need to arrange for an inspection of your establishment (at your expense) and provide me with a copy of the Inspection Report. One area Inspector is Jake Pfeifer, Salem Lakes, WI at (262) 960-4629. Mr. Pfeifer does charge a fee.

*I will need a copy of your current Wisconsin Seller's Permit. Department of Revenue has made it very clear that <u>the name on the Seller's Permit and the local license must be exactly the same</u>. (Needed from all applicants)

*I will contact Fire Department to obtain a copy of their most current inspection of your premises. If you do not have a current inspection, a Fire Dept. inspection will have to be arranged.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to call me. Thank you in advance for our cooperation.

CHECKLIST OF ITEMS NEEDED TO RENEW YOUR ALCOHOL LICENSE

Alcohol License Application Bive print + description

____Updated Auxiliary Questionnaire 🕑

✓_/Hours of Operation

_ Copy of Wisconsin Seller's Permit (We will make a photocopy if you bring original in)

Copy of Restaurant or Food Service Permit (We will make a photocopy if you bring original in) [If no permit, copy of inspection completed by licensed sanitation inspector]

_____ \$5.00 Background Check Fee

____ \$5.00 Publication Fee

Form AB-200		For Munic lunicipality icense Period	cipal Use Only			
License(s) Requeste	d: (up to two boxes may by	¢ checked)			Fees	
Class "A" Beer	s 🗹	Class "B" Beer \$	Lic	License Fees		\$
Class A" Liquor	\$ 🗹	"Class B" Liquor \$	Ва	ackgroun	d Check Fee	\$
🔲 "Class A" Liquor (ci	der only) \$	Reserve "Class B" Liquor \$	Pu	ublication	Fee	\$
🗌 "Class C" Liquor (w	ine only) \$		То	tal Fees		\$
	Business Information					
1. Legal Business Name 2. Business Trade Name	e (Individual name if sole propri <u>The</u> Wayp e or DBA <u>The</u> Way	oint Bar and (Bames	5 LL	c	
3. FEIN	3-4834 352	4. Wisconsin	seller's Permit	Number	2461-0	52
V	r 🗌 Partnership	Limited Liability Company 7. Date of Organization HZG 25	Corpo 8. V	Wisconsin	DFI Registratio	fit Organization on Number
9, Premises Address		hewater st		State WT	12. Zip Code	90
13. County	water 1'	4. Governing Municipality: City of: Whitewater			15. Aldermani	c District
16. Premises Phone 920 728 0	temporary 1 327 until cren	7. Premises Email JEKABUG 120509Mail 1		18. Web	/	
19. Premises Description	on - Describe the building or bual all rooms within the building, inc	illdings where alcohol beverages an cluding living quarters. Authorized a Attach a map or diagram and additi	Icohol beverage onal sheets if r	e activitie necessary	s and storage o	and related records f records may occur
		See map t	-additiona	ol She	ets	
	lifferent from premises address ECMED AVE U	12 C				
21. City Fort f	Hhinson		122. U	State	23. Zip Code	538
violating federal or	sole proprietorship, partner state laws or local ordinand	ship, limited liability company, c ces? Exclude traffic offenses un	or corporation less related to	i) been c o alcoho	convicted of 1 beverages.	Yes X No
If yes, list the detail Law/Ordinance Violated		additional sheets if necessary.		Tr	ial Date	
Penalty Imposed						
Law/Ordinance Violated		Location	Was senten		ileted? ial Date	Yes No
Penalty Imposed			Was senten	ce comp	leted?	Yes No

, ¹,

2. Are charges for any offenses pending against the business? Exclude traffic offenses unless related to alcohol Yes K No beverages.								
If yes, describe the nature and status of pending charges using the space below. Attach additional sheets as needed.								
	-	nembers coast		autora er elher	related			
3. Is the applicant business or any of its officers, directors, members, agent, employees, owners, or other related individuals or entities a restricted investor with any interest in an alcohol beverage producer or distributor? Yes individuals of the name of the restricted investor and describe the nature of the interest.								
4. Is the applicant business owned by and	ther business optit					s M No		
If yes, provide the name(s) and FEIN(s) of the business end	ntity owners below	v. Attach addi	itional sheets as r	needed.	es X No		
4a, Name of Business Entity	/	4b. Busines	s Entity FEIN					
Have the partners, agent, or sole propr this license period? Submit proof of cor						es 🗌 No		
6. Is the applicant business indebted to an								
7. Does the applicant business owe past of	due municipal prop	erty taxes, assess	sments, or ot	her fees?		es 🗶 No		
Part C: Individual Information								
List the name, title, and phone number for each Question 4: sole proprietor, all officers, directors managers, and agent of a limited liability compa	s, and agent of a corp	oration or nonprofit	organization, a					
Include Form AB-100 for each person listed bel	ow. Corporations and	LLCs must appoir	it an agent by i	ncluding Form AB-	101.			
Last Name	First Name		Title		Phone			
Marks	Jessica		owner	-member	92072	80327		
Marks	Jan		owner	-member	920 39-	1 0660		
Thatcher	Bronson		owner	-member	262 473	5335		
Sersich	Mike		owner	-member	906-391	0-3226		
Part D: Attestation								
One of the following must sign and attest						-110		
• sole proprietor • one genera READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Und	l partner of a partne		e corporate c		e member of a			
I am acting solely on behalf of the applicant bu	isiness and not on be	half of any other in	idividual or ent	tity seeking the lice	nse. Further, I	agree that the		
rights and responsibilities conferred by the lice according to the law, including but not limited	to, purchasing alcoho	beverages from a	state authorize	d wholesalers. I ur	derstand that I	ack of access		
to any portion of a licensed premises during in revocation of this license, I understand that an								
understand that I may be prosecuted for submi ingly provides materially false information on t	itting false statements	s and affidavits in co	onnection with	this application, an	d that any pers			
Last Name		First Name				M.I.		
Marks		Jose	sica			L		
Title	Email	2Kabuq12		1 0000	Phone	0		
CO-OWNER		2ha bugi 2		911.0011	920-72	8-0327		
Signature Ann MAN	L		Date 4	28/25				
Part E: For Clerk Use Only		10 m						
Date Application Was Filed With Clerk Licens	se Number		Date Lie	cense Granted	Date License	Issued		
Signature of Clerk/Deputy Clerk				Date Provisional I	License Issued	(if applicable)		
		0						

Form		
Α	B-1	00

Alcohol Beverage Individual Questionnaire

Date	1	1
- 4	28	25

All individuals involved in the alcohol beverage business must complete this form, including:

· sole proprietor

- all officers, directors, and agent of a corporation or nonprofit organization
 members and agent of a limited liability company
- all partners of a partnership

Your alcohol beverage application or renewal is not complete until all required Individual Questionnaires are submitted.

Part A: Business Inf	ormation			
1. Legal Business Name (in	ndividual name if sole pr	roprietor)	522	
	The	Waypoint Bar and	Games LI	_C
2. Business Trade Name or	DBA	1.		
	The u	Daypoint		
3. Entity Type (check one)				
Sole Proprietor	📋 Partnership	K Limited Liability Company	Corporation	Nonprofit Organization
Bort R: Individual In	formation			

Fait D. Indiandual Information				
1. Last Name		2. First Name		3. M.I.
Marks		Jes	Sice	L
4. Relationship to Business (Title)	5. Email			6. Phone
Owner - Jeva		abuq 1205 n	gmail.com	920 728 0327
7. Home Address			0	0
511 Sherman Aue L).			
8. City		9. State	10. Zip Code	11. Date of Birth
furt Attingon		WI	53538	
12. Drivers License/State ID Number		13. Drivers License/State	ID State of Issuance	
M610-4329-1945-0	4			

Address History								
ou currently reside in Wis	consin? .				•••••		🕅 Үе	es 🗌 No
to 1 above, how long ha	ive you co	ontinuously lived in	Wisco	onsin prio	r to the date of ap	plication?	Years 33	Months
chronological order all	of your ad	dresses within the	last 5	years. A	ttach additional sh	eets if necessary		
Address 1			City			State	Zip Code	
herman Ave h)		fo	rt At	Vinson	WI	5353	38
Previous Address 2			City			State	Zip Code	
Previous Address 3			City			State	Zip Code	
Previous Address 4			City			State	Zip Code	
Previous Address 5			City			State	Zip Code	
3. List all states and counties you have lived in as an adult. Attach additional sheets if necessary.								
Tefferson	State WT	County Walworth	h	State	County	State	County	
County	State	County		State	County	State	County	
	u currently reside in Wis to 1 above, how long ha chronological order all o Address 1 Address 2 Address 3 Address 4 Address 5	u currently reside in Wisconsin? . to 1 above, how long have you co chronological order all of your ad Address 1 Merman Ave W Address 2 Address 3 Address 4 Address 5 Il states and counties you have liv County State WE	u currently reside in Wisconsin? to 1 above, how long have you continuously lived in chronological order all of your addresses within the Address 1 Merman Ave W Address 2 Address 3 Address 4 Address 5 Il states and counties you have lived in as an adult. A County State County WE Walward	u currently reside in Wisconsin? to 1 above, how long have you continuously lived in Wisconsin? chronological order all of your addresses within the last 5 Address 1 City Merman Ave W City Address 2 City Address 3 City Address 4 City Address 5 City I states and counties you have lived in as an adult. Attach County State WE WE WE WE WE WE	u currently reside in Wisconsin? to 1 above, how long have you continuously lived in Wisconsin prior chronological order all of your addresses within the last 5 years. Ait Address 1 Address 1 City Address 2 City Address 3 City Address 4 City Address 5 City It states and counties you have lived in as an adult. Attach additionation State County State County State WI WI	u currently reside in Wisconsin? to 1 above, how long have you continuously lived in Wisconsin prior to the date of ap chronological order all of your addresses within the last 5 years. Attach additional sh Address 1 City Merman Ave W Fort AtVinScon Address 2 City Address 3 City Address 4 City Address 5 City Il states and countles you have lived in as an adult. Attach additional sheets if necess County State County State Wei Wallwarth State	u currently reside in Wisconsin? to 1 above, how long have you continuously lived in Wisconsin prior to the date of application? chronological order all of your addresses within the last 5 years. Attach additional sheets if necessary. Address 1 City State Merman Ave W Fort AtkinScon WI Address 2 City State Address 3 City State Address 4 City State Address 5 City State I states and counties you have lived in as an adult. Attach additional sheets if necessary. State County State County State WE WALL WE WALL State County State	u currently reside in Wisconsin? Image: Construction of the second o

Part D: Criminal History				
 Have you ever been convicted of any offenses (exclud for violation of any federal, Wisconsin, or another state If yes to question 1, please list details of each conviction 	's laws or of any coun	ty or municipal ordinances?	Yes	No 🏌
Law/Ordinance Violated	Location		Conviction I	Data
	LOCADON		CONVICTION	29/6
Penalty Imposed		Was sentence completed?	. 🗌 Yes	🗌 No
Law/Ordinance Violated	Location		Conviction I	Date
Penalty Imposed		Was sentence completed?	. 🗌 Yes	🗌 No
Law/Ordinance Violated	Location		Conviction I	Date
Penalty Imposed		Was sentence completed?	. 🗌 Yes	🗌 No
2. Are charges for any offenses currently pending against beverages) for violation of any federal, Wisconsin, or a ordinances?	nother state's laws or	any county or municipal	. 🗌 Yes	🕅 No
If yes to question 2, describe nature and status of per sheets as needed.	iding charges using th	e space below. Attach additional		,

Part E: Attestation

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty of law, I have answered each of the above questions completely and truthfully. I certify that I am not prohibited from participating in this business due to any involvement in another tier of the alcohol beverage industry as a restricted investor. I understand that any license issued contrary to Wis. Stat. Chapter 125 shall be void under penalty of state law. I further understand that I may be prosecuted for submitting false statements and affidavits in connection with this application, and that any person who knowingly provides materially false information on this application may be required to forfeit not more than \$1,000 if convicted.

Date

Signature

8					ē.		ltem 2.
Form AB-100			ol Beverag I Questionr			ª# <u>4 28 </u> 25]
All individuals involved in	the alcohol beverage	e business mus	st complete this for	m, including:			
 sole proprietor all partners of a partner 			ctors, and agent o gent of a limited lia	f a corporation or non ability company	profit organiz	ation	
Your alcohol beverage ap	plication or renewal	is not complete	until all required i	ndividual Questionnai	res are submi	itted.	
Part A: Business Info	ormation						
1. Legal Business Name (in	dividual name if sole pro	oint Ba	c and Gam	ls			
2. Business Trade Name or	DBA II						
3. Entity Type (check one)		٨.					1
Sole Proprietor	Partnership	Limited L	iability Company	Corporation		ofit Organization	
Part B: Individual Inf	ormation				•		
	(S		2. First Name			3. M.I.	
4. Relationship to Business	(Title)	5. Email			6. Phon		
aune	{	Jonm	211/1208001	mail.com	920	397-0660	<u>'</u>
7. Home Address	٨		~				

11. Date of Birth

fort Atthingon	WI	53530		
12. Drivers License/State ID Number	_	13. Drivers License/State	e ID State o	of Issuance
M620-4368-7448-09	5			
Part C: Address History				
1. Do you currently reside in Wisconsin?		•••••	• • • • • • • •	··· 🕅
If yes to 1 above, how long have you continuously liv	ed in Wisconsin prior	to the date of applicatio	n?	Years 37
2. List in chronological order all of your addresses within	n the last 5 years. Atta	ich additional sheets if r	necessary	
Previous Address 1	City		State	Zip Code
511 Sharmon Are W.	Fort A	thinson	W	535
Previous Address 2	City		State	Zip Code
Previous Address 3	City		State	Zip Code
Previous Address 4	City		State	Zip Code
Previous Address 5	City		State	Zip Code
3. List all states and counties you have lived in as an ac	dult. Attach additional	sheets if necessary.		1

Ave W.

9. State

10. Zip Code

33339

Linen

State WT	County Jeffersin	State WI	Wel worth	State	County	State	County	
State	County	State	County	State	County	State	County	

45

No No

Months

Yes

Зð

8. City

Part D: Criminal History				
 Have you ever been convicted of any offenses (exclud for violation of any federal, Wisconsin, or another state 	ing traffic offenses unle 's laws or of any count	ess related to alcohol beverages) ty or municipal ordinances?	Yes	No No
If yes to question 1, please list details of each conviction	on below. Attach addition	onal sheets as needed.		
Law/Ordinance Violated	Location		Conviction I	Date
Penalty Imposed		Was sentence completed?	. 🗌 Yes	🗌 No
Law/Ordinance Violated	Location		Conviction I	Date
Penalty Imposed		Was sentence completed?	. 🗌 Yes	🗌 No
Law/Ordinance Violated	Location		Conviction I	Date
Penalty Imposed	1	Was sentence completed?	. 🗌 Yes	🗌 No
2. Are charges for any offenses currently pending against beverages) for violation of any federal, Wisconsin, or a ordinances?	nother state's laws or	any county or municipal	I	A No
If yes to question 2, describe nature and status of per sheets as needed.	nding charges using th	ne space below. Attach additional		

Part E: Attestation

Mrd

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty of law, I have answered each of the above questions completely and truthfully. I certify that I am not prohibited from participating in this business due to any involvement in another tier of the alcohol beverage industry as a restricted investor. I understand that any license issued contrary to Wis. Stat. Chapter 125 shall be void under penalty of state law. I further understand that I may be prosecuted for submitting false statements and affidavits in connection with this application, and that any person who knowingly provides materially false information on this application may be required to forfeit not more than \$1,000 if convicted.

Date

5

Signature

AB-100	Alcohol Beverage	Date 4-29-2025		
AD-100	Individual Questionnaire			

All individuals involved in the alcohol beverage business must complete this form, including:

- sole proprietorall partners of a partnership
- all officers, directors, and agent of a corporation or nonprofit organization
 members and agent of a limited liability company

Your alcohol beverage application or renewal is not complete until all required individual Questionnaires are submitted.

e if sole proprietor)		
Games		5
ership 🛛 🖾 Limited Liability	Company Corporation	Nonprofit Organization

Part B: Individual Information				
1. Last Name	2.	First Name		3. M.I.
Thatcher		Dronson		J
4. Relationship to Business (Title)	5. Email	-	1901 B 21	6. Phone
CO-Owner	Ruberas_	-1 fan C	Hotmail.com	262-473.5335
7. Home Address				
1050 West Florence St.				
8. City		9. State	10. Zip Code	11. Date of Birth
Whitewater		WI	53190	11-15-1988
12. Drivers License/State ID Number			13. Drivers License/State II	O State of Issuance
T326-0708-8415-08				

Part C	: Address Hist	ory							
1. Do y	ou currently reside	e in Wisconsin?	•••••			•••••	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	🕅 Ye	es 🗌 No
lf ye	s to 1 above, how	long have you c	ontinuously liv	ed in Wisc	onsin prid	or to the date of ap	plication?	Years 35	Months 4
2. List	in chronological or	rder all of your a	ddresses within	n the last 5	years. A	ttach additional sh	eets if necessar	y.	
Previous Address 1			City			State	Zip Code		
Previous Address 2			City			State	Zip Code		
Previous Address 3			City	City			Zip Code		
Previous Address 4		City	City			Zip Code			
Previous Address 5			City	City			Zip Code		
3. List	all states and cour	nties you have liv	ved in as an ac	dult. Attach	addition	al sheets if necess	sary.		
State	County	State	County		State	County	State	County	
State	County	State	County		State	County	State	County	
					I	1			

Part D: Criminal History				
1. Have you ever been convicted of any offenses (exclud for violation of any federal, Wisconsin, or another state			Yes	No No
If yes to question 1, please list details of each conviction	on below. Attach addition	onal sheets as needed.		
Law/Ordinance Violated	Location		Conviction I	Date
Penalty Imposed		Was sentence completed?	. 🗌 Yes	🗌 No
Law/Ordinance Violated	Location		Conviction I	Date
Penalty Imposed		Was sentence completed?	. 🗌 Yes	🗌 No
Law/Ordinance Vlolated	Location		Conviction I	Date
Penalty Imposed	^ 	Was sentence completed?	. 🗌 Yes	🗌 No
2. Are charges for any offenses currently pending against you (excluding traffic offenses unless related to alcohol beverages) for violation of any federal, Wisconsin, or another state's laws or any county or municipal ordinances?				
sheets as needed.				
New York State				

Part E: Attestation

10 G

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty of law, I have answered each of the above questions completely and truthfully. I certify that I am not prohibited from participating in this business due to any involvement in another tier of the alcohol beverage industry as a restricted investor. I understand that any license issued contrary to Wis. Stat. Chapter 125 shall be void under penalty of state law. I further understand that I may be prosecuted for submitting false statements and affidavits in connection with this application, and that any person who knowingly provides materially false information on this application may be required to forfeit not more than \$1,000 if convicted.

Signature	Date
Branson Thatcher	4-29-2025

Item :	2.
--------	----

Form AB-100

Alcohol Beverage Individual Questionnaire

Date 5

All individuals involved in the alcohol beverage business must complete this form, including:

- sole proprietor
- all partners of a partnership
- all officers, directors, and agent of a corporation or nonprofit organization
 members and agent of a limited liability company

Your alcohol beverage application or renewal is not complete until all required Individual Questionnaires are submitted.

Part A: Business Information		
1. Legal Business Name (individual name if sole proprietor)		
The way punt Rar and gomes	541	
2. Business Trade Name or DBA		
The Lappoint 3. Entity Type (check add)		
3. Entity Type (check one)		
Sole Proprietor Partnership Limited Liability Company	Corporation	Nonprofit Organization

Part B: Individual Information			
1. Last Name	2. First Name		3. M.L
Sersich	Mike		2
4. Relationship to Business (Title) 5. Em		2014 2014	6. Phone
partowner M.	sersichag	mail.com	9067396-3238
7 Home Address			
255N fratt /afd38			
8. City	9. State	10. Zip Code	11. Date of Birth
White aler	WF	53190	6-19-1986
12. Drivers License/State ID Number		13. Drivers License/State ID	D State of Issuance
5622 5508 621904		wis	

Part C	: Address History								
1. Do y	ou currently reside in	Wisconsin?						Å Ye	s 🗌 No
If yes	s to 1 above, how lon	g have you c	ontinuously lived	in Wisco	onsin prid	or to the date of ap	plication?	Years 15	Months S
2. List i	n chronological order	all of your ac	dresses within th	ne last 5	years. A	ttach additional she	eets if necessary		
Previous	Address 1			City		٥	State	Zip Code	
210	Dunn st	-		w	site.	, ter	WI	5319	0
	Address 2			City			State	Zip Code	
Previous Address 3		City		State	Zip Code				
Previous	Previous Address 4			City		State	Zip Code		
Previous	Previous Address 5			City			State	Zip Code	
3. List a	3. List all states and counties you have lived in as an adult. Attach additional sheets if necessary.								
State MT	Deckerson	State	County		State	County	State	County	
State	County	State	County		State	County	State	County	
	1					1	1		

Part D: Criminal History							
 Have you ever been convicted of any offenses (exclud for violation of any federal, Wisconsin, or another state If yes to question 1, please list details of each conviction 	's laws or of any coun	ty or municipal ordinances?	Yes	No			
Law/Ordinance Violated	Location		Conviction I	Date			
Penalty Imposed		Was sentence completed?	. 🗌 Yes	🗌 No			
Law/Ordinance Violated	Location		Conviction I	Date			
Penalty Imposed		Was sentence completed?		🗌 No			
Law/Ordinance Violated	Location		Conviction I	Date			
Penalty Imposed		Was sentence completed?	. 🗌 Yes	🗌 No			
 Are charges for any offenses currently pending against beverages) for violation of any federal, Wisconsin, or a ordinances?. If yes to question 2, describe nature and status of per sheets as needed. 	nother state's laws or	any county or municipal	Yes	🗌 No			

Part E: Attestation

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty of law, I have answered each of the above questions completely and truthfully. I certify that I am not prohibited from participating in this business due to any involvement in another tier of the alcohol beverage industry as a restricted investor. I understand that any license issued contrary to Wis. Stat. Chapter 125 shall be void under penalty of state law. I further understand that I may be prosecuted for submitting false statements and affidavits in connection with this application, and that any person who knowingly provides materially false information on this application may be required to forfeit not more/than \$1,000 if convicted.

Signaty

Date

5-1-25

Form AB-101	Alcohol Beverage Appointment of Agent	Date 4 28 25

Agent Type (check one)	
💢 Original (no fee)	Successor (\$10 fee for municipal licensees only)

Part A: Business Information								
1. Legal Business Name (individual name if sole proprietor)								
The Way Point Bar + Games LLC								
2. Business Trade Name or DBA The Way	2. Business Trade Name or DBA The Way Drivet							
3. Entity Type (check one)	any Corporation Nonprofit Organization							
4. Alcohol Beverage Business Authorization (check one)	5. If successor agent, provide State Permit or Municipal Retail License Number							
Municipal Retail License								
6. Describe the reason for appointing a successor agent, if succes	sor is checked above.							
×								

1. Last Name	2. First Name	2	3.	M.L
Marks	J	P5502		L
4. Email			5 Phone	
Jekz bug 1205 og mail.com			920 728 0	327
6. Home-Address				
Bill Sherman Ave w			1	_
7 City	8. State	9. Zip Code	10. Age	
	WI	53538	33	
fort Athinson				

Part C: Agent Questions	
1. Have you satisfied the responsible beverage server training requirement?	No No
2. Have you completed Form AB-100, Alcohol Beverage Individual Questionnaire?	□ No
3. Have you been a Wisconsin resident for at least 90 continuous days?	🗌 No

Continued \rightarrow

 $\frac{1}{2}$

ž.

Part D: Business Attestation

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: I, the **Undersigned**, authorize the above-named individual to act for the above-named corporation, nonprofit organization, or limited liability company with full authority and control of the premises and of all alcohol beverage activities on such premises. I certify that I am authorized by the above-named entity to authorize this individual to act on behalf of the entity. If I am appointing a successor agent, I rescind all previous agent appointments for this premises. Further, I understand that I may be prosecuted for submitting false statements and affidavits in connection with this application, and that any person who knowingly provides materially false information on this application may be required to forfeit not more than \$1,000 if convicted.

Last Name	First Name	M.I.
Marks	Jessica	L
Title	Email	Phone
owner	Jehdoughos	920 728 0327
Signature / / /		Date
Am Mr	\sim	42825
/-		

Part E: Agent Attestation

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: I, the **Agent**, herby accept this appointment as agent for the above-named corporation, nonprofit organization, or limited liability company and assume full responsibility for the conduct of all alcohol beverage activities on the premises for the above-named business. I further understand that I may be prosecuted for submitting false statements and affidavits in connection with this application, and that any person who knowingly provides materially false information on this application may be required to forfeit not more than \$1,000 if convicted.

First Name M.I. Last Name Jessica L Arths Date Signature

CITY OF WHITEWATER ALCOHOL LICENSE HOLDERS HOURS OF OPERATION STATEMENT. (Required pursuant to Section 5.20.032(C) of the Whitewater Municipal Code LICENSING YEAR: July 2023 - June 2024.

Trade Name & Address of Establishment:
The Way faint Bartgames
141 B W. Whitewater Ave Whitewater wet 53190 Name Wisconsin Seller's Permit is Issued to & I.D. Number:
Name Wisconsin Seller's Permit is Issued to & I.D. Number:
The waypoint Bar and Games 456-1032082461-02
Days and Hours Establishment will regularly be open for business**:
Mon-sun 102-10pm Wed-sun 3p-10pm

The undersigned certifies that the hours listed above are the minimum number of hours the above-named establishment will regularly be open for business. **If any licensee changes its minimum required days or hours of operation stated above, the licensee shall immediately report the change in writing to the City Clerk. Licensees are not required to disclose all hours it or they expect to be open, but rather those mandatory minimum hours it will be open. Licensee also understands that Wisconsin Statutes require that a licensed beverage operator be on the premises during all hours the establishment is open for business.

ica Marke

Signature of Licensee

TO BE COMPLETED BY CITY CLERK'S OFFICE:

Health Inspection Completed

Code Enforcement Inspection Completed:

Police Dept. Inspection Completed:

Newspaper Publication Date:_____

No. of Hours Open per Year:_____



000015

WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE PO BOX 8902 MADISON, WI 53708-8902

Contact Information:

2135 RIMROCK RD PO BOX 8902 MADISON, WI 53708-8902 ph: 608-266-2776 fax: 608-224-5761 email: DORBusinessTax@wisconsin.gov website: revenue.wi.gov

Letter ID L144

L1448598704

THE WAYPOINT BAR AND GAMES LLC 511 SHERMAN AVE W FORT ATKINSON WI 53538

Wisconsin Department of Revenue Seller's Permit

Legal/real name:

Business name:

THE WAYPOINT BAR AND GAMES LLC

THE WAYPOINT 141b W Whitewater St Whitewater WI 53190-2087

- This certificate confirms you are registered with the Wisconsin Department of Revenue and authorized in the business of selling tangible personal property and taxable services.
- You may not transfer this permit.
- This permit must be displayed at the place of business and is not valid at any other location.
- If your business is not operated from a fixed location, you must carry or display this permit at all events.

Тах Туре	Account Type	Account Number
		150 1000000101 00

Sales & Use Tax

Seller's Permit

456-1032082461-02

APPLICATION PERMIT FOR PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENT

Provided for in Section 5.48.060 of Code of General Ordinances of the CITY OF WHITEWATER

e Geog

ŝ

Applicant Name: Jessica Marks							
Address: 511 Sherman ave W Fort Atthinson WI 53538							
Location of Entertainment: 141B W. Whitewater st							
What type of entertainment is to be conducted? Arcade gomes / no gonbling							
Dates of Days of week to be used: <u>Sun - Sat</u>							
Type(s) of Entertainment: Arcade games							
Full Name of Individual in charge: Jessica Marks							
Date of Birth: 12 591 Place of Birth: Cudahay, wT							
Driver's License No. M620-4329-1945-04							
Telephone No. 920 728 0327							
E-mail: Jekabrahos egmail.com							
5/8/25 Ann Mu							
Date of Application Signature of Individual in Charge							
INSPECTION INSPECTION: Inspection of the premises will be made by the Chief of Police and Building Inspector prior to the commencement of the event, in order to determine that the conduct of the entertainment shall be safe, wholesome, and in accordance with the Code of Ordinances of the City of Whitewater. Inspection made on:							
Approved: Chief of Police							
Unapproved:							
Building Inspector							
CLERK City Manager Approval Disapproval Date							
License Granted:							
Ree: <u>\$40</u> City:Clerk							

Certificate Responsible beverage server	awarded to Bronson Thatcher This certificate represents the successful completion of an approved Wisconsin Department of Revenue Responsible Beverage Server Course in compliance with secs. 125.04(5)(a)5., 125.17(6), and 134.66(2m), Wis. Stats.	Training Provider Training Date 12
--	---	--

	CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION	This certifies that	jon marks	is awarded this certificate for	Wisconsin Responsible Beverage Server Training	Image: Completion Date Expiration Date 05/08/2025 05/08/2027	Official Signature	This certificate is non-transferable and represents the successful completion of an approved Wisconsin Department of Revenue Responsible Beverage Server Course in compliance with secs. 125.04(5Xa)5., 125.17(6), and 134.66(2m), Wis. Stats.	6504 Bridge Point Parkway, Suite 100 Austin, TX 78730 www.360training.com
								Wisconsin D	





		Item	3.	
City of WHITEWATER	ALC Meeting			
Meeting Date:	Meeting Date: July 10, 2025			
Agenda Item:	Agenda Item: Guanajuato Produce LLC, Class A Beer License			
Staff Contact (name, email, phone):	Heather Boehm https://www.heitewater-wi.gov 262-473-0102			

BACKGROUND (Enter the who, what, when, where, why)

Guanajuato Produce LLC, 230 E Milwaukee Street, applied for a Class A Beer license for the 2025-2026 license year.

PREVIOUS ACTIONS – COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS	
(Dates, committees, action taken)	

N/A

FINANCIAL IMPACT (If none, state N/A)

N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

The recommendation would be to approve Guanajuato Produce LLC, for the Class A beer license.

ATTACHMENT(S) INCLUDED (If none, state N/A)

Class A Beer License Application PD Memo Fire Department Memo

					For Muni	cipal Use O	nly	
Form	Alcoho	I Beverage Licens	е	1.	Municipality			
AB-200		Application			License Period			
		Abbueaton			_			
License(s) Requested: (up to two boxes may be checked)					Fees			
X Class "A" Beer	s <u>]00.</u> □ α	Class "B" Beer \$	[License F	ees	\$		
Class A" Liquor	· \$ '	'Class B" Liquor \$	[Backgrou	ind Check Fee			
Class A" Liquor	(cider only) \$ I	Reserve "Class B" Liquor \$	[Publicatio	on Fee	\$		
Class C" Liquor	(wine only) \$			Total Fee	es	\$		
Part A: Premis	es/Business Information				21			
1. Legal Business N	ame (individual name if sole proprie	etorship)			1.			
		Javier	0.	ma	ntin.	<u>e</u> 2		
2. Business ⊺rade N	ame or DBA Gugna	rubo produ	Cel	llc				
3. FEIN	3638584	4. Wisconsin 456	Seller's Per	rmit Numbe	8057	75-e	24	
5. Entity Type (check		Limited Liability Company	∏ Co	rporation	Nonpro	fit Organiz	zation	
6. State of Organiza		Date of Organization		8. Wiscons	sin DFI Registratio	on Number		
9. Premises Address	230 E mil	waukee st						
10. City 10. City 11. State Wi 12. Zip Code 5.3/90								
13. County								
16. Premises Phone	11-01201 h	Premises Email	from	18. W	ebsite			
	iption - Describe the building or building inc	ldings where alcohol beverages ar	•					
	nises described in this application.			•	-		lay coour	
20. Mailing Address	(if different from premises address)							
21. City				22. State	23. Zip Code			
Part B: Questic	ons							
 Has the business (sole proprietorship, partnership, limited liability company, or corporation) been convicted of violating federal or state laws or local ordinances? Exclude traffic offenses unless related to alcohol beverages. Yes Xes No 								
If yes, list the details of violation below. Attach additional sheets if necessary.								
Law/Ordinance Viola	ated	Location		-	Trial Date			
Penalty Imposed Was sentence completed? Yes No							No	
Law/Ordinance Viola	ated	Location			Trial Date			
D								
Penaity Imposed			Was sent	tence com	pleted?	Yes	🗌 No	

61

Item 3.

A Have the partners, agent, or sole proprietor satisfied the responsible beverage server training requirement for this license period? Submit proof of completion. If the second	 Are charges for any offenses pendir beverages. 	ng against the business?	Exclude traffic o	ffenses unle	ss related to alco	ohol 🗌	Yes [No No
individuals or entities ar restricted investor with any interest in an alcohol beverage producer or distributor? Yes No If yes, provide the name of the restricted investor and describe the nature of the interest. i. Is the applicant business owned by another business entity owners below. Attach additional sheets as needed. if yes, provide the name(s) and FEIN(s) of the business entity owners below. Attach additional sheets as needed. a. Name of Business Entity 4b. Business Entity 4b. Business Entity FEIN 5. Have the partners, agent, or sole proprietor satisfied the responsible beverage server training requirement for this license period? Submit proof of completion 5. Is the applicant business indeted to any wholeseler beyond 15 days for beer or 30 days for liquor/wine? 5. Is the applicant business indeted to any wholeseler beyond 15 days for beer or 30 days for liquor/wine? 6. Does the applicant business indeted to any wholeseler beyond 15 days for beer or 30 days for liquor/wine? 7. Or set ap of promember of reach person or entity hidding the following positions in the applicant business onebusiness and the additional sheets in necessary. 7. Individual Information 7. The different back of reach person or entity hidding the following positions in the applicant business onebusiness and the additional sheets in necessary. 7. Individual for mathematical below. Corporations on organization, all partners of a partnership, and all members, analgers, and agent of a corporation or nonport organization, all partners of a partnership, and all members, analgers, and agent of a partnership 7. Output Development of the following positions in the applicant business endet by the licensels (I granted, Will note assigned to another midval all or entity seeking the titness. 7. Development of a partner of a partnership 7. Output Development of a partner of a partnership 7. Output Development of the applicant business and to basiness and not on behalf of any other individual or entity seeking the titness. 7.	If yes, describe the nature and statu	is of pending charges usi	ng the space be	low. Attach a	additional sheets	as needeo	1.	
If yes, provide the name(s) and FEIN(s) of the business entity owners below. Attach additional sheets as needed. Image: Comparison of the business entity and the subside the second state of the business entity FEIN a. Name of Business Entity 4b. Business Entity FEIN b. Is the applicant business indebted to any wholesaler beyond 15 days for beer or 30 days for liquor/wine? Yes is No c. Is the applicant business owe past due municipal property taxes, assessments, or other fees? Yes is No Part C: Individual Information Is the applicant business or business or businesses is listed In Part B, and agent of a comparison or onergino or anonzoration or anonzoratin or anonzoration or anonzoration or anonzoration or a	individuals or entities a restricted ir	vestor with any interest i	in an alcohol be	verage proc	ucer or distribut	related or?	Yes [6 No
A Have the partners, agent, or sole proprietor satisfied the responsible beverage server training requirement for this license period? Submit proof of completion							Yes	🕖 No
this license period? Submit proof of completion	a, Name of Business Entity		4b, Business	Entity FEIN				
ist the name, title, and phone number for each person or entity holding the following positions in the applicant business or businesses listed in Part B, Juestion 4: sole proprietor. all officers, and agent of a corporation or nonprofit organization, all partners of a partnership, and all members, nanagers, and agent of a limited liability company. Attach additional sheets in necessary. nuclude Form AB-100 for each person listed below. Corporations and LLCs must appoint an agent of a limited liability company. Attach additional sheets in necessary. nuclude Form AB-100 for each person listed below. Corporations and LLCs must appoint an agent of a limited liability company. Attach additional sheets in necessary. Part D: Attestation Out of the following must sign and attest to this application: • sole proprietor • one general partner of a partnership • one corporate officer • one member of an LLC READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty of law, I have answered each of the above questions completely and turbriuly. I agree that the ghts and responsibilities conferred by the license(s), if granted, will not be assigned to another individual or entity seeking the license. Further, I agree that the ghts and responsibilities conferred by the license(s), if granted, will not be assigned to another individual or entity seeking the license. I understand that any license issued contrary to Wis. Stat: Chapter 125 shall be void under penalty of state law. If urther inderstand that I may be proceedued for effective to shall that any preson who knowingly provides materially false information on this application may be required to forfert not more than \$1,000 if convicted. as the application way be	this license period? Submit proof of 5. Is the applicant business indebted t	completion	15 days for bee	r or 30 days	for liquor/wine?		Yes [Ø No
Duestion 4: sole proprietor, all officers, directors, and agent of a corporation or nonprofit organization, all partners of a partnership, and all members, nanagers, and agent of a limited liability company. Attach additional sheets if necessary. Include Form AB-100 for each person listed below. Corporations and LLCs must appoint an agent, by including Form AB-101. ast Name First Name Image: proprietor First Name Image: proprietor Image: proprietor Part D: Attestation Image: proprietor Pone of the following must sign and attest to this application: • one general partner of a partnership • sole proprietor • one general partner of a partnership • one corporate officer • one member of an LLC READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty of law, I have answered each of the above questions completely and truthfully. I agree that am acting solely on behalf of the applicant business and not on behalf of any other individual or entity. Seeking the license. Further, I agree that the gifts and responsibilities consols(i), if granted, will not be assigned to another individual or entity. I algree that the gifts and responsibilities consols(i), if granted, will not be assigned to another individual or entity all as and arounds for any other individual or entity. I agree that the gifts and responsibilities consols(i), if granted, will not be assigned to another individual or entity all as and arounds for any other individual or entity. I agree that the gifts and responsibilities console(i), if granted, will not be assigned to another indindual or entits all is all and grounds for evocation o	Part C: Individual Information							
ast Name First Name Title Phone Manual Line Jaure Dwner 608 200>570 Part D: Attestation Dune of the following must sign and attest to this application: sole proprietor one general partner of a partnership one corporate officer one member of an LLC READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty of law, I have answered each of the above questions completely and truthfully. I agree that an acting solely on behalf of the applicant business and not on behalf of any other individual or entity. I agree to operate this business on any portion of a licensed premises during inspection will be deemed a refusal to allow inspection. Such refusal that lack of scacess on any portion of a licensed premises during inspection will be deemed a refusal to allow inspection, such refusal is a misdemeanor and grounds for individual false information on this application may be required to forfiel not more than \$1,000 if convicted. ast Name First Name Phone Jurt Person OWN EV First Name OWN EV First Name OWN EV Date OWN EV Date OWN EV Date OWN EV Date OWN EV Date License Granted Date Application Was Filed With Clerk License Number Date License Granted Date Licen	Question 4: sole proprietor, all officers, dire nanagers, and agent of a limited liability co	ctors, and agent of a corpora mpany. Attach additional she	ation or nonprofit o eets if necessary.	rganization, a	ll partners of a par	tnership, an		
Part D: Attestation One of the following must sign and attest to this application: • sole proprietor • one general partner of a partnership • one corporate officer • one member of an LLC READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty of law, I have answered each of the above questions completely and truthfully. I agree that the ights and responsibilities conferred by the license(s), if granted, will not be assigned to another individual or entity, seeking the license. Further, I agree that the ights and responsibilities conferred by the license(s), if granted, will not be assigned to another individual or entity. I agree to operate this business coording to the law, including but not limited to, purchasing alcohol beverages from state authorized wholesalers. I understand that any license issued contrary to Wis. Stat. Chapter 125 shall be void under penalty of state law. I further individual or entity is prosecuted for submitting false statements and affidavits in connection, with this application, and that any person who knowngly provides materially false information on this application may be required to forfeit not more than \$1,000 if convicted. ast Name If is a provide the another of the state of the above the above the another of the above the above the state of the above	ast Name					1		
Due of the following must sign and attest to this application: • sole proprietor • one general partner of a partnership • one corporate officer • one member of an LLC READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty of law, I have answered each of the above questions completely and truthfully. I agree that am acting solely on behalf of the applicant business and not on behalf of any other individual or entity seeking the license. Further, I agree that the ights and responsibilities conferred by the license(s), if granted, will not be assigned to another individual or entity. I agree to operate this business coording to the law, including but not limited to, purchasing alcohol beverages from state authorized wholesalers. I understand that lack of access on any portion of a licensed premises during inspection will be deemed a refusal to allow inspection. Such refusal is a misdemeanor and grounds for evocation of this license. I understand that any license issued contrary to Wis. Stat. Chapter 125 shall be void under penalty of state law. I further inderstand that I may be prosecuted for submitting false statements and affidavits in connection with this application, and that any person who knowngly provides materially false information on this application may be required to forfeit not more than \$1,000 if convicted. ast Name Mignature Mignature Out Ney Email Phone Out Ney Date Out Out Megnature Itele Email Phone Out Ney Date Date Signature Date Date Date Out Ney	mantinez	Jauer		Own.	er	608	20	2-51
Due of the following must sign and attest to this application: • sole proprietor • one general partner of a partnership • one corporate officer • one member of an LLC READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty of law, I have answered each of the above questions completely and truthfully. I agree that am acting solely on behalf of the applicant business and not on behalf of any other individual or entity seeking the license. Further, I agree that the ights and responsibilities conferred by the license(s), if granted, will not be assigned to another individual or entity. I agree to operate this business coording to the law, including but not limited to, purchasing alcohol beverages from state authorized wholesalers. I understand that lack of access on any portion of a licensed premises during inspection will be deemed a refusal to allow inspection. Such refusal is a misdemeanor and grounds for evocation of this license. I understand that any license issued contrary to Wis. Stat. Chapter 125 shall be void under penalty of state law. I further inderstand that I may be prosecuted for submitting false statements and affidavits in connection with this application, and that any person who knowngly provides materially false information on this application may be required to forfeit not more than \$1,000 if convicted. ast Name Mignature Mignature Out Ney Email Phone Out Ney Date Out Out Megnature Itele Email Phone Out Ney Date Date Signature Date Date Date Out Ney				1				
Due of the following must sign and attest to this application: • sole proprietor • one general partner of a partnership • one corporate officer • one member of an LLC READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty of law, I have answered each of the above questions completely and truthfully. I agree that the am acting solely on behalf of the applicant business and not on behalf of any other individual or entity seeking the license. Further, I agree that the ights and responsibilities conferred by the license(s), if granted, will not be assigned to another individual or entity. I agree to operate this business coording to the law, including but not limited to, purchasing alcohol beverages from state authorized wholesalers. I understand that lack of access on any portion of a licensed premises during inspection will be deemed a refusal to allow inspection. Such refusal is a misdemeanor and grounds for evocation of this license. I understand that any license issued contrary to Wis. Stat. Chapter 125 shall be void under penalty of state law. I further inderstand that I may be prosecuted for submitting false statements and affidavits in connection with this application, and that any person who knowngly provides materially false information on this application may be required to forfeit not more than \$1,000 if convicted. ast Name Mignature Mignature Out Ney Email Phone Out Ney Date Out Out Ofference Signature Date Date Date License Issued Date License Granted Date License Issued Date License Issued	Part D: Attestation				_			
Ingly provides materially false information on this application may be required to forfeit not more than \$1,000 if convicted. Inst Name Image: Arrow of the conversion	• sole proprietor • one gen READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: I am acting solely on behalf of the applicar ights and responsibilities conferred by the according to the law, including but not limit o any portion of a licensed premises during revocation of this license. I understand that	eral partner of a partners Under penalty of law, I have at business and not on beha license(s), if granted, will n ted to, purchasing alcohol b g inspection will be deemed at any license issued contra	answered each o If of any other ind ot be assigned to everages from sta I a refusal to allow ry to Wis. Stat. Cl	f the above q ividual or enti another indiv ate authorized inspection. S hapter 125 sh	uestions complete ty seeking the lice idual or entity. I ag d wholesalers. I ur Such refusal is a m all be void under	ly and truthf nse. Further gree to oper iderstand th iisdemeanor penalty of si	ully. I ag t agree ate this t at lack o and gro tate law.	that the that the ousiness f access unds for l further
Email Email Phone OUNEY Grange and produce of fage 608-207-5162 Signature Date 6-25-25 Outer Grange and produce of fage 608-207-5162 Part E: For Clerk Use Only Date 6-25-25 Date Application Was Filed With Clerk License Number Date License Granted Date License Issued	ngly provides materially false information	on this application may be re	equired to forfeit r	not more than			trace	IO KNOW-
Signature Date Jacuis omating 0-15-15 Gmail Com Part E: For Clerk Use Only Date License Granted Date License Issued	Fitle	Email	Jan	ier	Ar -	Phone)
Date Application Was Filed With Clerk License Number Date License Granted Date License Issued	Signature Javis omor	Linz	rejuito pr	Date	25-25	608-2 (1ma)	LG	-162
	Part E: For Clerk Use Only			D-4-1		Data Lia-		ad
		cense Number						_
	-griene er erenne opury ofern							

Form

AB-10)0
--------------	----



All individuals involved in the alcohol beverage business must complete this form, including:

sole proprietor

- all partners of a partnership
- all officers, directors, and agent of a corporation or nonprofit organization
 members and agent of a limited liability company

Your alcohol beverage application or renewal is not complete until all required Individual Questionnaires are submitted.

Part A: E	Business Inform	ation						
1. Legal Bu	isiness Name (individu	al name if sol					1.	
			$C \mid \alpha$	NUL	er i	o. mar	-1iNel	
2. Business	s Trade Name or DBA	1	nalvato	Dr	oduc	0 6/C		
3. Entity Ty	pe (check one)		.9	(
🚯 Sole	Proprietor] Partnership	D Limited	Liabilit	y Compan		ration	Nonprofit Organization
Part B: I	ndividual Inform	ation						
1. Last Nan				2. Fir	st Name			3. M.I.
	mart	iNes			ć	lavier	($ $ \bigcirc
4. Relations	ship to Business (Title		5. Email	.l			- 6	5. Phone
Own		,	Guar	NO LO	r.to D	righting it	and	608-202516
7. Home Ad	q		-//4	y	your	I SCORE I		ailion
	1129	Drain	ie ai	10			M M	
8. City	1.01	Proces			9. State	10. Zip Code	1	1, Date of Birth
R.	Time				wi	5351		
12. Drivers	License/State ID Num	nber				13. Drivers Licen	se/State ID State	of Issuance
mic	35.42	117-	8235.1	nX		(19)		
1.00	52 13			00				
Dent C. /	ddrees History							and the second second
	Address History							
1. Do you	currently live in Wis	sconsin?	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	• • • • •				🔯 Yes 🔝 No
lf yes, p	provide the month a	nd year whe	n you permanently	/ move	d to Wisc	onsin		···· 4 - 1999
2. List in c	chronological order	all of your ac	Idresses within the	e last 5	years. Att	ach additional she	eets if necessar	у.
Previous A	ddress 1			City	,		State	Zip Code
112	9 prai	9.7	CI I C		Rol	ait	Wi	52511
Previous Ad			yue	City	UCI		State	Zip Code
				.				
Previous A	ddress 3			City			State	Zip Code
Previous Ad	dress 4			City			State	Zip Code
1101100071				,				
Previous A	dress 5			City			State	Zip Code
1100100074								
2 int =!!		you have the		Attack	additional	shoots if posses		
	states and counties			миасп				
State (Roch	State	County		State	County	State	County
	County	State	County		State	County	State	County
			1					

				Item 3
Part D: Criminal History	1000	121.4		
 Have you ever been convicted of any offen for violation of any federal, Wisconsin, or an 			Yes	💽 No
If yes to question 1, please list details of ea	ch conviction below. Attach add	ditional sheets as needed.		
Law/Ordinance Violated	Location		Conviction Da	te
Penalty Imposed		Was sentence completed?	Yes [🗌 No
Law/Ordinance Violated	Location		Conviction Da	te
Penalty Imposed	I.	Was sentence completed?	Yes [🗌 No
Law/Ordinance Violated	Location		Conviction Da	te
Penalty Imposed		Was sentence completed?	Yes [🗌 No
2. Are charges for any offenses currently pend beverages) for violation of any federal, Wise ordinances?	consin, or another state's laws	or any county or municipal	Yes	No
If yes to question 2, describe nature and so sheets as needed.	tatus of pending charges using	the space below. Attach additional		ţ.
Part E: Attestation				

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty of law, I have answered each of the above questions completely and truthfully. I certify that I am not prohibited from participating in this business due to any involvement in another tier of the alcohol beverage industry as a restricted investor. I understand that any license issued contrary to Wis. Stat. Chapter 125 shall be void under penalty of state law. I further understand that I may be prosecuted for submitting false statements and affidavits in connection with this application, and that any person who knowingly provides materially false information on this application may be required to forfeit not more than \$1,000 if convicted.

Signature anis a marting

Date 6-25-25

Form	
AB-101	



Agent Type (check one)	
🍘 Original (no fee)	Successor (\$10 fee for municipal licensees only)

Part A: Business Information							
1. Legal Business Name (individual name if sole proprietor)							
Vavier 0. martinel							
2. Business Trade Name or DBA							
Juaneluato produce Lic							
3. Entity Type (check one)							
4. Alcohol Beverage Business Authorization (check one) 5. If successor agent, provide State Permit or Municipal Retail License Number							
Municipal Retail License 🔄 State Permit							
6. Describe the reason for appointing a successor agent, if successor is checked above.							

Part B: Agent Information		
1. Last Name	2. First Name	3. M.I.
martinez	Slavier	\Box
4. Email		5. Phone
Guanaluatoproduce	·Ja B Gmail-Com	608-207-5162
6. Home Address		
1139 Drairie	ave	
7. City	8. State 9. Zip Code	10. Date of Birth
Beloit	W: 53511	09-15-1978
11. Drivers License/State ID Number	12. Drivers License/Stat	te ID State of Issuance
M635-4347-8335	5-08 Wi	

Part C: Agent Questions	
1. Have you satisfied the responsible beverage server training requirement?	🗑 No
2. Have you completed Form AB-100, <i>Alcohol Beverage Individual Questionnaire</i> (licensee) or Form AB-300, <i>Alcohol Beverage Personal Questionnaire</i> (permittee)?	👰 No
3. Have you been a Wisconsin resident for at least 90 continuous days?	🗌 No

Continued [

Item 3.

Part D: Business Attestation

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: I, the **Undersigned**, authorize the above-named individual to act for the above-named corporation, nonprofit organization, or limited liability company with full authority and control of the premises and of all alcohol beverage activities on such premises. I certify that I am authorized by the above-named entity to authorize this individual to act on behalf of the entity. If I am appointing a successor agent, I rescind all previous agent appointments for this premises. Further, I understand that I may be prosecuted for submitting false statements and affidavits in connection with this application, and that any person who knowingly provides materially false information on this application may be required to forfeit not more than \$1,000 if convicted.



Part E: Agent Attestation

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: I, the **Agent**, hereby accept this appointment as agent for the above-named corporation, nonprofit organization, or limited liability company and assume full responsibility for the conduct of all alcohol beverage activities on the premises for the above-named business. I further understand that I may be prosecuted for submitting false statements and affidavits in connection with this application, and that any person who knowingly provides materially false information on this application may be required to forfeit not more than \$1,000 if convicted.

Last Name	First Name	M.L.
martinez	Javier	\Box
Signature	Date	
Truis O martins	6-25-2	- 5

CITY OF WHITEWATER ALCOHOL LICENSE HOLDERS HOURS OF OPERATION STATEMENT. (Required pursuant to Section 5.20.032(C) of the Whitewater Municipal Code LICENSING YEAR: July 2023 - June 2024.

Trade Name & Address of Establishment: Guana Justo produce L/C 230 - E milwaukee st whitewater, wi 053190 Name Wisconsin Seller's Permit is Issued to & I.D. Number 456-1030680575-04 Days and Hours Establishment will regularly be open for business**: 7 days queels from 8, Am To-8pm

The undersigned certifies that the hours listed above are the minimum number of hours the above-named establishment will regularly be open for business. ******If any licensee changes its minimum required days or hours of operation stated above, the licensee shall immediately report the change in writing to the City Clerk. Licensees are not required to disclose all hours it or they expect to be open, but rather those mandatory minimum hours it will be open. Licensee also understands that Wisconsin Statutes require that a licensed beverage operator be on the premises during all hours the establishment is open for business.

O ma

Signature of Licensee

TO BE COMPLETED BY CITY CLERK'S OFFICE:				
Health Inspection Completed				
Code Enforcement Inspection Completed:				
Police Dept. Inspection Completed:				
Newspaper Publication Date:				
No. of Hours Open per Year:				

.

.

ense The second s

$xy = e^{-x}$

54X



WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE PO BOX 8902 MADISON, WI 53708-8902

000879

GUANAJUATO PRODUCES LLC 1139 PRAIRIE AVE BELOIT WI 53511-5416

Contact Information:

2135 RIMROCK RD PO BOX 8902 MADISON, WI 53708-8902 ph: 608-266-2776 fax: 608-327-0235 email: DORBusinessTax@wisconsin.gov website: revenue.wi.gov

Letter ID	L1921041584	

Wisconsin Business Tax Registration Certificate

Expiration date:

April 30, 2027

Legal/real name:

. .

GUANAJUATO PRODUCES LLC

This certificate confirms that you are registered with the Wisconsin Department of Revenue for the tax types shown below.

This registration certificate is not a seller's permit, and should not be used as proof that you hold a seller's permit.

You may not transfer this certificate to any other individual or business.

Tax Tune	Account Type	Number
Tex 1390	Sales & Use Tax	456-1030680575-04
Sales & Use Tax		036-1030680575-02
W tholding Tax	Withholding Tax	

312 W Whitewater St

Reinspection Date

05/27/2026



Whitewater Fire and EMS Inspection Report

BLDG Guanajuato Produce - 230 E Milwaukee ST, Whitewater WI 53190

INSPECTION DETAILS

Inspection Date	Inspection Type		Inspection Number
05/27/2025	Fire Prevention Inspection		1251
Lead Inspector	Shift	Station	Unit
JACOB MAAS	N/A	N/A	N/A
Other Inspectors			
NIA			

SUMMARY OF INSPECTION

✓ 16	⊗ 0	0 11
Passed codes	Failed codes	N/A codes

NEXT STEPS

Please direct questions about your Inspection to: JACOB MAAS jmaas@whitewater-wi.gov

GENERAL NOTES

JACOB MAAS - 05/27/2025 @ 13:21

Extinguisher requires inspection. Is a couple months out of date, needs to be inspected each year.

SIGNATURES

Contact signature

Java R.

Inspector signature

JACOB MAAS

05/27/2025

lunde Alland

Javier Martinez

CHECKLISTS

05/27/2025

General Inspe	ction		
Status	Code	Description	
Pass	10.1		
\oslash	General Fire Safety		
Page			
Pass	10.12.1.1		
\odot	Buildings shall have approved address numbers visible from street		
N/A	10.13		
\otimes	Vacant buildings shall be secured.		
Pass	10.14.10		
\odot	Vegetation shall be removed when determined by the AHJ to present a fire hazard.		
Pass	10.19.3		
\odot	Storage shall be 2 feet from the ceiling in non sprinklered buildings, 18" in sprinklered buildings.		
Pass	10.19.4		
\odot	Combustible Material Shall not be stored in exits.		
N/A	101.149		
\otimes	CO detectors required IAW WI Admin Code 101		
Pass	11.1		
\odot	Panel(s) shall be covered and unobstructed to 36".		
Pass	11.1.3		
\oslash	Permanent wiring shall be installed and maintained IAW NFPA 70		
Pass	11.1.7		
\odot	Extension cords shall not be used as permanent wiring.		
N/A	12.4		
	Fire Doors shall be rated, self-closing, in operable condition, and not wedged open or obstructed from closing.	2.00	
N/A	13.2		
\oslash	Standpipe systems shall be maintained IAW NFPA 14.		
N/A	13.3		
\otimes	Sprinkler systems shall be maintained and tested IAW NFPA 13.		
Pass	13.6		
\odot	The selection, installation, distribution, inspection, maintenance, and testing shall be IAW NFPA 10.		
N/A	13.7		
\otimes	Fire alarm systems and their components shall be in an operable condition and tested annually.		

Pass	13.7.1.4.9
\oslash	Single station and multiple station smoke alarms shall be tested and maintained where required by code.
N/A	13.8
\oslash	Where other fire protection systems are installed, they shall be tested and maintained.
Pass	14.13
\oslash	Emergency egress lighting shall be maintained and operable where required by code.
Pass	14.14
\oslash	Exit lights shall be illuminated and maintained where required by code.
Pass	14.4
\oslash	Means of egress shall be continuously maintained free of all obstruction or impediments.
N/A	14.8.1
\otimes	Occupant load posted as required by code
N/A	314.10
\otimes	Grill/cooking appliances prohibited.
N/A	34.10
\otimes	Idle Pallets shall be maintained as per this chapter.
N/A	50.1
\otimes	Hood systems shall be serviced and tested.
Pass	63.3.1.8.4
\odot	Compressed gas containers shall be secured
Pass	66.9
\oslash	Improper storage of flammable/combustible liquid.
Pass	999
\oslash	See Notes

I Statement of Fees

FEE

Invoice Date	Inspection Fee	Date Paid	Amount Paid
N/A	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
Invoice Number	Check Number	Transaction	n Number
N/A	N/A	N/A	

MEMORANDUM

TO: Heather Boehm, City Clerk

FROM: Daniel A. Meyer, Chief of Police

DATE: June 27, 2025

REF: ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE APPLICATION Guanajuato Produce LLC 230 E Milwaukee St Whitewater, WI 53190 Agent: Javier O Martinez

Effective June 27, 2025, the following information is being supplied on an official basis concerning the license application of the above named party. Only that information which would bear upon this application is recorded. Traffic Violations are excluded.

Pertinent records of the appropriate local and state agencies have been searched as of this date with the following results:

No information was disclosed that would hinder the issuance of the above requested license.

DM/jh

2025-2026 Alcohol License Summary RENEWAL APPLICATIONS

BUSINESS	AGENT	DOB	LOCAL ARREST RECORD (violations on/after 6/01/2023)	CIB/NCIC Wants	WI CCAP & CIBR "E" CHECK (violations on/after 6/01/2023)	Convicted Felon	NOTES
Guanajuato Produce 230 E Milwaukee St	Javier O Martinez	09/15/1978	No Arrests on/after 06/01/2023 - 06/27/2025 jh	No	No Arrests on/after 06/01/2023	No	



Whitewater Fire and EMS

Inspection Report BLDG Guanajuato Produce - 230 E Milwaukee ST, Whitewater WI 53190

INSPECTION DETAILS				
Inspection Date 05/27/2025	Inspection Type Fire Prevention Inspection			Inspection Number 1251
Lead Inspector JACOB MAAS		Shift N/A	Station N/A	Unit N/A
Other Inspectors				
SUMMARY OF INSPECTION				
⊘ 16 Passed codes ⊗ 0 Failed code	S 11 N/A codes			
NEXT STEPS				
Please direct questions about y JACOB MAAS jmaas@whitewater-wi.gov	vour Inspection to:			Reinspection Date 05/27/2026
GENERAL NOTES				
JACOB MAAS - 05/27/2025 @ 1 Extinguisher requires inspecti	3:21 on. Is a couple months out of date	, needs to be	inspected each year.	
SIGNATURES				
Contact signature			Inspector signature	
\mathcal{L}	wa R.		Jundo	Mars
Javier Martinez	C)5/27/2025	JACOB MAAS	05/27/2025

CHECKLISTS

General Inspection

General Inspe		Description	Item 3.
Pass	10.1 General Fire Safety	Description	
Pass	10.12.1.1 Buildings shall have approved address numbers visible from street		
N/A	10.13 Vacant buildings shall be secured.		
Pass	10.14.10 Vegetation shall be removed when determined by the AHJ to present a fire hazard.		
Pass	10.19.3 Storage shall be 2 feet from the ceiling in non sprinklered buildings, 18" in sprinklered buildings.		
Pass	10.19.4 Combustible Material Shall not be stored in exits.		
N/A	101.149 CO detectors required IAW WI Admin Code 101		
Pass	11.1 Panel(s) shall be covered and unobstructed to 36".		
Pass	11.1.3 Permanent wiring shall be installed and maintained IAW NFPA 70		
Pass	11.1.7 Extension cords shall not be used as permanent wiring.		
N/A	12.4 Fire Doors shall be rated, self-closing, in operable condition, and not wedged open or obstructed from closing.		
N/A	13.2 Standpipe systems shall be maintained IAW NFPA 14.		
N/A	13.3 Sprinkler systems shall be maintained and tested IAW NFPA 13.		
Pass	13.6 The selection, installation, distribution, inspection, maintenance, and testing shall be IAW NFPA 10.		
N/A	13.7 Fire alarm systems and their components shall be in an operable condition and tested annually		

Pass	13.7.1.4.9 Single station and multiple station smoke alarms shall be tested and maintained where required by code.	Item 3.
N/A	13.8 Where other fire protection systems are installed, they shall be tested and maintained.	
Pass	14.13 Emergency egress lighting shall be maintained and operable where required by code.	
Pass	14.14 Exit lights shall be illuminated and maintained where required by code.	
Pass	14.4 Means of egress shall be continuously maintained free of all obstruction or impediments.	
N/A	14.8.1 Occupant load posted as required by code	
N/A	314.10 Grill/cooking appliances prohibited.	
N/A	34.10 Idle Pallets shall be maintained as per this chapter.	
N/A	50.1 Hood systems shall be serviced and tested.	
Pass	63.3.1.8.4 Compressed gas containers shall be secured	
Pass	66.9 Improper storage of flammable/combustible liquid.	
Pass	999 See Notes	





N/A	N/A		N/A	
Invoice Number	Check Number		Transaction Number	
N/A				
Invoice Date	Inspection Fee	Date Paid	Amount Paid	
FEE				